TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
February 26, 2015 - 1:30 o’clock p.m.
Classroom 6 - Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
Open Session — Assembly Rooms 1, 2, 3
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

The Board may take action on any of the items listed
below, unless the item is specifically labeled
“Informational Only”

Time
Agenda Item Allotted Requestor

1 Call to Order 3 min. Standard
2 | Approval of agenda
3 | Public Comments — Announcement 3 min. Standard

Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on

the Closed Session portion of the Agenda. Per Board Policy 14-018,

members of the public may have three minutes, individually, to address the

Board of Directors.
4 | Oral Announcement of Items to be Discussed During Closed Session

(Authority: Government Code Section 54957.7)
5 | Motion to go into Closed Session
6 | Closed Session 2 Hours

a. Conference with Legal Counsel - Potential Litigation
(Authority Government Code Section 54956.9(d) (2 Matters)

b. Conference with Labor Negotiators
(Authority: Government Code Section 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Tim Moran
Employee organization: SEIU

c. Hearings on Reports of the Hospital Medical Audit or
Quality Assurance Committees
(Authority: Health & Safety Code, Section 32155)

d. Reports Involving Trade Secrets
(Authority: Health and Safety Code, Section 32106)
Discussion Will Concern: Proposed new service or program
Date of Disclosure: October 31, 2015

e. Public Employee Performance Evaluation
Title: General Counsel
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957)

f. Approval of prior Closed Session Minutes

Note: Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the members of Tri-City Healthcare District regarding any item on this
Agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Administration Department located at 4002 Vista Way,
Oceanside, CA 92056 during normal business hours.

Note: If you have a disability, please notify us at 760-940-3347 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting
so that we may provide reasonable accommodations.



Agenda Item

Time
Allotted

Requestor

g. Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
(Authority Government Code Section 54956.9(d)1, (d)4

(1) Steven D. Stein vs. Tri-City Healthcare District
Case No. 12-CV-02524BTM BGS

(2) Larry Anderson Employment Claims

(3) TCHD vs. Burlew
Case No. 37-2014-00034015-CU-NP-NC

(4) Medical Acquisitions Company vs. TCHD
Case No: 2014-00009108

(5) TCHD vs. Medical Acquisitions Company
Case No. 2014-00022523

Motion to go into Open Session

Open Session

Open Session -~ Assembly Room 3 — Eugene L. Geil Pavilion (Lower
Level} and Facilities Conference Room — 3:30 p.m.

Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.1)

10

Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance

3 min.

Standard

11

Public Comments — Announcement

Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on
the Board Agenda at the time the item is being considered by the Board of
Directors. Per Board Policy 14-018, members of the public may have three
minutes, individually, to address the Board of Directors.

NOTE: Members of the public may speak on any item not listed on the
Board Agenda, which falls within the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors,
immediately prior to Board Communications.

2 min.

Standard

12

Community Update —
American Hospital Association Award for Volunteer Excellence —
Tails on the Trails Walk-A-Thon — Ms. Sandy Tucker, Auxiliary President

10 min.

Chair

13

Report from TCHD Foundation — Glen Newhart — Vice President

5 min.

Standard

14

Report from Chief Executive Officer

10 min.

Standard

15

Report from Chief Financial Officer

10 min.

Standard

16

New Business

a. Approval of Resolution No. 770 — A Resolution of the Board of Directors of
Tri-City Healthcare District Providing Workers’ Compensation Coverage for
Certain District Volunteers

5 min.

Chair

17

Old Business - None

5 min.

Chair

18

Chief of Staff
a. Consideration of February 2015 Credentialing Actions Involving the
Medical Staff — New Appointments Only

5 min.

Standard

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -2-

February 26, 2015



Agenda ltem

Time
Allotted

Requestor

19

Consideration of Consent Calendar
(1) Medical Staff Credentials for February, 2015

(2) Board Committees
(1) All Committee Chairs will make an oral report to the Board

regarding items being recommended if listed as New
Business or pulled from Consent Calendar.
(2 ) All items listed were recommended by the Committee.
(3) Requested items to be pulled require a second.

A. Human Resources Committee

Director Kellett, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 0
No meeting held in February, 2015

. Employee Fiduciary Retirement Subcommittee

Director Kellett, Subcommittee Chair
Open Community Seats — 0
No meeting held in February, 2015

. Community Healthcare Alliance Committee

Director Nygaard, Committee Chair

Open Community Seats - 2

{Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes)

. Finance, Operations & Planning Committee

Director Dagostino, Committee Chair

Open Community Seats — 0

(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes.)

1. Administrative Policies & Procedures

a. Prior Authorization for Non-Emergency Services for
HMO/PPO Patients

b. Clinical Product Review/New Products

2. Approval of a renewal of an agreements for the Neuroscience
Institute Medical Directorship with Drs. Jack Schim (Stroke) and
Sahagian (Neurology) for a 15-month term, beginning March 1,
2015 through June 30, 2016 at an annual amount not to exceed
$76,800 with the option to review for an additional year by
mutual consent of the District and the Institute subsequent to the
Institute’s Board of Manager approval.

3. Approval of a lease agreement for the Nuance PowerScribe
Voice Recognition software for a term of 60 months beginning
July, 2015 through June, 2020 at $6,352 per month, and total
term lease expense of $381,120 plus hardware and interfaces
expense of $8,000 for a total term expense of $433,971.

5 min.

Standard

HR Comm.

Emp. Fid.

Subcomm.

CHAC Comm.

FO&P Comm.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -3-

February 26, 2015



Time
Agenda ltem Allotted | Requestor

4. Approval of Resolution 771 A Resolution of the Board of
Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District Authorizing Replacement
of $51 Million Notes Maturing February 28, 2015 with $51 Million
Notes Maturing May 28, 2016.

E. Professional Affairs Committee PAC Comm.
Director Dagostino, Committee Chair
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes.)

1._Request for Formulary Status Evaluation
a. Balsalazide Dosodium

2. Patient Care Services Policies and Procedures:
a. Autopsy, Authorization of- Policy
b. Discharge of Patients- Discharge Against Medical Advice
Policy
c. Latex Sensitivity-Allergy Management
d. Medical Examiner Notification- Policy
e. Ordering Non-District Provided Services for Patients
Policy
f. Pet Therapy Policy
g. Preventing Admissions and Procedures Beyond Medical
Staff Privileges

3. Administrative Policies & Procedures
a. Authorized Access Medications
b. Success Service Recovery Program (SSRP) 272
(Formerly Star Service Plan)

4. Unit Specific

Neonatal Intensive Care (NICU)
a. Formula (Artificial Milk), Use of

Pharmacy
b. Antidote Stocking

Rehabilitation Services
c. 104 Scope of Services
d. 900 Community Re-Integration: TR/ BHS / REHAB

F. Governance & Legislative Committee Gov. & Leg.
Director Schallock, Committee Chair Comm.
Open Community Seats - 0
(No meeting held in February,2015)

G. Audit & Compliance Committee Audit, Comp.
Director Finnila, Committee Chair & Ethics
Open Community Seats — 0 Comm.

(No meeting held in February, 2015)

(3) Minutes — Approval of Standard
a) January 29, 2014 — Regular Board of Directors Meeting
b) January 29, 2015 — Special Board of Directors Meeting

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -4- February 26, 2015



Time
Agenda ltem Allotted | Requestor
c) January 27, 2015 — Special Board of Directors Meeting
d) February 5, 2015 — Special Board of Directors Meeting
(4) Meetings and Conferences - None Standard
(5) Dues and Memberships - None Standard
20 | Discussion of ltems Pulled from Consent Agenda 10 min. | Standard
21 | Reports (Discussion by exception only) 0-5 min. | Standard
(a) Dashboard - Included
(b) Construction Report — None
(c) Lease Report — (January, 2015)
(d) Reimbursement Disclosure Report — (January, 2015)
(e) Seminar/Conference Reports
1) ACHD Leadership Meeting — Directors Reno/Mitchell
22 | Legislative Update 5 min. Standard
23 | Comments by Members of the Public 5-10 Standard
NOTE: Per Board Policy 14-018, members of the public may have three (3) minutes
minutes, individually, to address the Board.
24 | Additional Comments by Chief Executive Officer 5 min. Standard
25 | Board Communications (three minutes per Board member) 18 min. | Standard
26 | Report from Chairperson 3 min. Standard
Total Time Budgeted for Open Session 2 hours
(includes 10 minutes for recess to accommodate KOCT tape change)
27 | Oral Announcement of Items to be Discussed During Closed Session
(If Needed)
28 | Motion to Return to Closed Session (If Needed)
29 | Open Session
30 | Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.1) — (If Needed)
31 | Adjournment
TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -5- February 26, 2015




RESOLUTION NO. 770

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF TRI-CITY
HEALTHCARE DISTRICT PROVIDING WORKERS’
COMPENSATION COVERAGE FOR CERTAIN DISTRICT
VOLUNTEERS

WHEREAS, California Labor Code section 3363.5 provides that public agencies may
choose to extend workers’ compensation coverage to volunteers that perform services for the
public agency without pay; and

WHEREAS, Tri-City Hospital Auxiliary Volunteers (‘“Volunteers™) provide, without
pay, valuable support services for Tri-City Healthcare District’s (the “District”) patients,
families, visitors and staff and assist the District in its mission of promoting the health and well-
being of the community; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the District desires to provide workers
compensation for such Volunteers pursuant to California Labor Code section 3363.5,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the District:

Section 1. That it is in the best interest of the District to provide workers’
compensation coverage to Tri-City Hospital Auxiliary Volunteers.

Section 2. That the volunteers described above shall be deemed to be employees for
the purposes of Division 4 of the California Labor Code while the person(s) actually performs
volunteer services for the District, provided that the rights of volunteers shall be limited to those
benefits set forth in the California Labor Code.

ADOPTED, PASSED AND APPROVED this 26th day of February, 2015, at a regular
meeting of the Board of Directors, at which a quorum was present and acting throughout, at
Oceanside, California, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSTAIN/ABSENT:

By:

Chairperson, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

By:

Secretary, Board of Directors

DOCS 116569-000004/1845181.1 6



(C@)) Medical Staff Office
Tri-C

ity Medical Center

4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056-4506 o (760) 940-3001

TO: Larry Schallock, Chairperson

FROM: Scott Worman, M.D., Chief of Staff

DATE: February 26, 2015

SUBJECT: Medical Executive Committee Credentialing Recommendations — New Appointments

The attached Medical Staff New Appointments Credentials report was reviewed and approved at Credentials
Committee on February 11, 2015. Their recommendations were reviewed and approved by the Medical Executive
Committee on February 23, 2015. This report is forwarded to the Board of Directors with recommendations for

approval:

SUBMITTED BY:

Scott Worman, M.D., Chief of Staff

GOVERNING BOARD DISPOSITION:
Approved: O]

Denied: O

Ramona Finnila, Secretary
For and on behalf of the TCHD Board of Directors

Date

Date

TH
ST
Zl [/ \%
27 L



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF INITIAL CREDENTIALS REPORT
February 11, 2015

INITIAL APPOINTMENTS (Effective Dates: 02/26/2015 — 01/31/2017)

Medical Staff — Appoint to Provisional Staff and grant privileges as delineated:
Borgschulte, Gitte M., MD —Medicine/Internal Medicine

Dhillon-Ashley, Tina, MD — Ob/Gyn

Maeda, Andrew, MD - Anesthesiology

Melikyan, Arkady, MD — Medicine/Neurology

Scher, Colin A., MD —Surgery/ Ophthalmology

Attachment A

Allied Health Professionals — Appoint to Allied Health Professional Staff and grant privileges as
delineated:

Buckley, Alicia N., OT — Surgery/Orthopedic Surgery

Son, Alicia G., PA-C — Neurology/Medicine

INITIAL APPLICATION WITHDRAWAL.: (Voluntary unless otherwise specified)
Medical Staff:
None

Allied Health Professionals:
None

TEMPORARY PRIVILEGES:

Medical Staff/Allied Health Professionals:

e Melikyan, Arkady, MD — Medicine/Neurology
Privileges as delineated

e Scher, Colin A., MD - Ophthalmology/Surgery
Privileges as delineated

e Theisen, April, PA-C — Emergency Medicine
Thoracentesis
Limited abdominal and cardiac ultrasonography
Ultrasound guidance for approved procedures
Limited obstetrical ultrasonography

¢ Yamanaka, Mark K., MD Pulmonary/Medicine:
Percutaneous tracheostomy

TEMPORARY MEDICAL STAFF MEMBERSHIP:
Medical Staff:
None




@@9 ) Piedical Sta.lff Office
Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056-4506 ¢ (760) 940-3001

TO: Larry Schallock, Chairperson

FROM: Scott Worman, M.D., Chief of Staff

DATE: February 26, 2015

SUBJECT: Medical Executive Committee Credentialing Recommendations ~ Reappointments

The attached Medical Staff Reappointments Credentials report was reviewed and approved at Credentials
Committee on February 11, 2015. Their recommendations were reviewed and approved by the Medical Executive
Committee on February 23, 2015. This report is forwarded to the Board of Directors with recommendations for
approval:

SUBMITTED BY:

Scott Worman, M.D., Chief of Staff Date

GOVERNING BOARD DISPOSITION:

Approved: |
Denied: O
Ramona Finnila, Secretary Date

For and on behalf of the TCHD Board of Directors




TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 1 of 3
February 11, 2015

REAPPOINTMENTS (Effective Dates: 03/01/2015 to 02/28/2017)

MEDICAL STAFF

Allmond, Leonard R., MD Anesthesiology

Reappoint from Provisional Staff status to Active Staff status and grant privileges as delineated

Asselin, Lynette M., DO Pediatrics
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as delineated

Barager, Richard R., MD Medicine/Nephrology
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as delineated

Barco, Eric P., MD Medicine/Internal Medicine
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as delineated

Burzynski, Margaret M., MD  Anesthesiology
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as delineated
Add:

o Evaluate and treat patients with anesthesia related problems

Flores-Dahms, Kathleen M., MD Radiology
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as delineated
Add:

¢ Breast biopsy
e Nuclear medicine (all routine)
o Positron Emission Tomography (PET)

Ibrahim, Nagi S., MD Medicine/Internal Medicine
Reappoint to Affiliate Staff status

Kaloogian, Harold H., DPM Surgery/Podiatric Surgery
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as delineated
Relinquish:

e Fluoroscopy

Kuriyama, Steve M., MD Medicine/Infectious Disease
Reappoint to Consulting Staff status and grant privileges as delineated

Lean, Eva K., MD Medicine/Oncology
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as delineated

Luschwitz, Brian S., MD Pediatrics
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as delineated
Relinquish:
e Circumcision
Intubation (infant)
Intubation (pediatrics)
Lumbar puncture
Suprapubic puncture
Laryngoscopy

Page1o0f3

10

Attachment B



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 1 of 3
February 11, 2015

Attachment B
Magulac, Mark L., MD Medicine/Psychiatry
Reappoint from Consulting staff status to Affiliate Staff Status
Relinquish: All clinical privileges; refer and follow only

Mells, Cary R., MD Emergency Medicine
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as delineated
Musinski, Scott E., MD Ob/Gyn
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as delineated
Relinquish:

o Obstetrical privileges
Add:

o Endometrial ablation

e Treatment of ectopic pregnancy

e Tubal occlusion
Nguyen, Christine K., MD Medicine/Internal Medicine
Reappoint to Affliate Staff status

Vayser, Dean, DPM Surgery/Podiatric Surgery
Reappointment from Provisional Staff status to Affiliate Staff status
Relinquish:

e Chronic non-healing wound care (sites 1, 2, and 3)
e Consultation, including via telemedicine (F)
e Perform history and physical exam, including telemedicine (F)

ALLIED HEALTH PROFESSIONALS (Effective Dates: 03/01/2015 - 02/28/2017)
Hammonds, Tommy D., PA-C Surgery
Reappoint to Allied Health Professionals and grant privileges as requested.

Heany, Mary D., CNM Ob/Gyn
Reappoint to Allied Health Professionals and grant privileges as requested.

Karver-Christenson, Elyse S., CNM Ob/Gyn
Reappoint to Allied Health Professionals and grant privileges as requested.

Olson, Lindsey D., PAC Emergency Medicine
Reappoint to Allied Health Professionals and grant privileges as requested.
Relinquish:
e Blood transfusion, assist
Cardioversion/defibrillation, assist
Emergency childbirth, assist
Emergency C-Section, assist
Open thoracotomy, assist
Pericardiocentesis, assist
Performing CPR, assist
Starting thrombolytic medication, assist
Surgical airway placement, assist
Transthoracic and transcutaneous pacing, assist

Page 2 of 3

1



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 1 of 3
February 11, 2015

Attachment B
e Arterial line access (assist)
RESIGNATIONS (Effective February 28, 2015, unless otherwise specified)

Voluntary:

Carr, William, MD Anesthesiology (Effective 02/01/15)

Chan, Chi-Bew, MD Anesthesiology (Effective 02/01/15)
Faravardeh, Arman, MD Medicine/Nephrology (Effective 02/01/15)
Gordon, Zachary, MD Anesthesiology (Effective 02/01/15)

Li, Robin, MD Anesthesiology (Effective 02/01/15)

Lindstedt, Sean, MD Medicine/Internal Medicine (Effective 02/01/15)
Lukauskis, Kris, MD Anesthesiology (Effective 02/01/15)

Valentine, Danny, MD Anesthesiology (Effective 02/01/15)

Page 30f3

12



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 2 of 3
February 11, 2015

Attachment B
NON-REAPPOINTMENT RELATED STATUS MODIFICATIONS (Effective Date: 02/26/2015, unless
specified otherwise)

Theisen, April, PA-C — Emergency Medicine

Add: Thoracentesis
Limited abdominal and cardiac ultrasonography
Ultrasound guidance for approved procedures
Limited obstetrical ultrasonography

Yamanaka, Mark K., MD Pulmonary/Medicine
Add: Percutaneous tracheostomy

13



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 3 of 3

February 11, 2015

PROCTORING RECOMMENDATIONS (Effective 02/27/2015, unless otherwise specified)

Ahn, Yvonne J., MD
Release from proctoring:

Barboza, Richard M., MD
Release from proctoring

El-Sherief, Karim H., MD
Release from proctoring

Hermann, Linda, PA-C
Release from proctoring:

Kollengode, Vijay S., MD
Release from proctoring:

Seif, David M., MD
Release form proctoring:

Theisen, April A., PA-C
Release from proctoring:

Walters, Janet L., RNFA
Release from proctoring:

Willett, Brie A., PA-C
Release from proctoring:

Anesthesiology
General anesthesia

Anesthesiology (effective immediately 01/31/2015)
100% Complete

Cardiology/Medicine (effective immediately 01/31/2015)
ECG

Emergency Medicine
Lumbar puncture

Anesthesiology
General anesthesia

Anesthesiology
100% Complete

Emergency Medicine
Central IV access, including midline catheters
Reduction of major joints

General-Vascular Surgery/Surgery
100% complete

Emergency Medicine
Central IV access, including midline catheters

14

Attachment B



Human Resources Committee
(No meeting held in
February, 2015)

15



Employee Fiduciary Subcommittee
(No meeting held in
February, 2015)

16



GL0zZ ‘2L Aenigaq

L 29))1LIWOD) 8oUEl|y 8leayljesH Alunwwo)

‘apew alam sjuawwod olgnd oN

juswWAdsUNoUUY
- sjuswiwio) Jlqnd ‘¢

‘Ailsnowjueun paaoidde sem UOlO )l POPUOISS
uosea|s) 1619 pue aroidde o) pauoijow Apaay uo(Qq ‘epusby
a1 Jo jeaoidde Joy) pajeD »20|[eyas Aule uewlieyy siojoallq Jo pieogd

epuaby jo [eaosddy ‘'z

‘passiw Ajjealb aq |im ay pue buissed siy ul olay

e sem JaAleg "I\ 1ey) pue syosfoid jendsoy uo Buppom awy sty Jo yonw
pajeoipap pey JoA|eg Alar 1ey) 89)IWWOD 8U) pawIojul Jsyun) Apaay
uog sJeaA Auew Jano [eydsoy Jno 0} 99IAI8S pue JUsW)iWWoD siy

10} J19Ajeg "I 9ziubooss 0) paysim aH ‘Aeme passed Ajjuasal pey oym
J2Ajeg Ausp Jaquiaw DyYHYD 9zIubosal 0} JusLwow B Y00} 320((eyss “JN
‘s9|ebuy so ul Bunssw 1oulsiq [eidsoH Ajunwwo?) Jo

uoleloossy ay) Buipuaye sem ays se Buesw s,Aepo} Woly Juasqe sem
pieebAN alnp Jieyd jeyy pateys ¥}o0((eyag uewiey) siojoalid jo pieog
“00j[eyas AlleT uewiey) sI0joali( Jo pieog AQ Jsjuad) [ealpaiy AuD-1u L
18 | wooy Ajquassy ul “w-d gg:z | 1e Japlo 0} pajed sem Buiasw sy

Jepig ol el |

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonIy

uotssnasig

oidoj

SaulA BINeT pue !opnueg opueula4
‘zalad eleqieq ‘uool) ablepy isyooug [01eD Ay ‘uosiapuy UALe ‘uoibuly epul ‘pieebAN ainf ey OvHO

Bunalepy ‘|[@mogo uesng ‘Buiiod ul-lojeulplood DYHD ‘umolg aljjeN ‘Buiobino-10jeuipioon DYHD ‘BIAIBO DIA

‘Juasqy Slaquisiy

‘Juasald siayjo

J0JoIA "1 ‘zado Aaupny ‘isjie4 ewoy Bunexiey J0j0aa1q IS ‘OBUIA BIPOL OIND B dA IS ‘NBuuag pineq ‘03D ‘UBIO Wwi] :Siaquiapy Buijop-uonN

yoequazueyos jaig pue Apaay uoQ (UOS|ISN YBf ‘apuUgoly BUIS ‘BwsapaT]
EpPUIT (UOSBA| UIqOY ‘AgniH BSOY Blap NOJUE ‘BlaLIaH [0Je) ‘HagaH [Aueq ‘uoses|o) B9 [uew|ays] Alewasoy : zalad eleqlegq
Joj Buipuaspe ‘seq ueq QD noT Asepy ‘oAouly BiewOIX ‘ouljsobeq sawer J0joali(] o0|leydS AleT UBLWIIBYD S10)08I(] 1O pleog

Juasaud siaquispy

I wooy Ajquiassy G0z ‘Zl Areniqad
saynuly Bunesy

(OVHO) @apiwwo) souelly ateayjjeay Ajunwwo)

1oLysIq alesyyjesy ANo-uL

17



610z ‘21 Arenigad

Z 29))IWWOY) 82UE|||Y PUB 3leaylesH Alunwiwo)

obs1g ues yuoN ul (NDIN) HuN 81ed aasudlu| [ejeuosN || [9Aa7] Ajuo
8y} 0} swoy si JauaD [edlpay AND-1 L Jey) paleys ueipsyyesoly id
‘saiqeq NJIN Ino
Jo} Aselixny Jno Ag spew sdeos papiuy puey Ajjeuosied ‘¢
siadelp NOINAuIL g
‘Aeme s| wow ajiym Ageq a66nus
0] JU29S s, Wow yum ‘Aqeq Joj 1xuelq 9|66nus s,wop |
:99S 0} 99110 Y} Joj punoie
passed ays yoiym |eiaje||oo jo saoald salun s,NDIN Y} JO BWos
Buleys Ag uonejuasalid ay) pauado Bunaepy Jo uosuyop siwer g

“aJniny sy} ol Bulob saoinosal yum Ajjigess Ajleoueuly
urejuiew o} suoneltado Ajiep no uj 8ouabi|Ip YIm plemuoy
06 0) anuNUOD [IM OMm ‘B[gE]S AlB1oueUl) S| DINDL SY  ®
‘sndwes ainny
ay) Buiuueld u a1 YBIW am JBUM JOU ‘paau am Jeym
0] yoeouidde |ngybnoy) yim a1y uny, IN0 JEMOO| [IM M\

NOIN ©
a0 ©
Bupeq o

wawedsq Aousbliowg o©
:Buiaq sanuoud }sii4 “ueld yuawdojaaaqg
sndwe) e Buiysigelss pue Bunew.ol-al U }sisse
0} 199)IyoJly ue Buipuly pazuouine si0)dali( JO pJeog ayj e
‘pdemuoy Bulob 1o} 8sin09 By} 18s 0} Jap.o u) sdeld 1oxiew
ay) ur ssauaannadwoo pue siaAeid auy je pue ‘Buipual
aie oam moy ‘Buiop aie am moy je Buiyoo] ‘saul| aoinles
DO lie pamainal Aay) aiaym uoissas Bupjiom Aep |je
ue pey diysiapesaT] JOIUSS puE S10}238lIQ JO pJeog ay) Yoam
1se| jey) payuodal uelop I :ue|d Juswdolsaaqg sndwen e
:ajepdn Jsjuag |esipay AllD-1U1 8yl papiacid Q3D ‘uelojy W] CJN B

pun

aleD aAISUdAU|

AbBojojeuoapn

J0 uoistalQg

S, OINDL Jo 1teyd

‘ueipayyenojp

ptweH g

Aq uonejuasaid

— 19ju9)
jestpaiy ANo-ul1 ‘g

a)epdn 19juan
[eatpay ANo-uL e
ssaulsng maN 'S

‘A|snowiueun

panoidde sem uoljO)\ ‘) papuodas uoses|s) IBI9) sy "uonow

8y} anoidde 0} panow Apasy uog -sawmuly Bunesiy 510z ‘Ui Alenuep
3y} anoudde o) payse ¥00|leyas Ale uewlieys siojdsli Jo pieog

sajnuip Jo uoyesyney v

a|qisuodsay
{s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnasig

oido|

18



GL0zZ ‘) Ateniga4 € 99))1LUIWOY) BJUEl||Y PUE aJeday)esH Auunwwo)

‘'sieal g Jano ul uopo3jul
au|| [eAuUa9 e BulAey Jou Joy AjleuoneN paziubooal
Buieq "e'1 S8WODINO puE pPlepue]s Ino asiel padiay
aABY OUM JUSLUNILIWIOD 118y} Joj spadxa Jo Wwes) pajedipsp
3} pue si0}08JI( JO pleog ay) payuBY) UBIPSYUBAOW IJ e
‘leydsoy
ay) woJy pableyosip Bulaq a1ojaq s1094ep Heay |ejuabuod
1o} UsaIas 0} 188} Aljdwixo asind e yim pausalos
3q 0} sulogmau |e sainbal %ooig ALE UBWA|qUIBSSY
Aq payoeq ‘[|iq siy} — “HelS |eyeuosn JINOL
8U) pue salneq uoleys ‘s1aAj Aouep ‘uelpsyyenol
1q Aq dn papesy wea | ABojejeuosN DNDL au) ‘Jsned
gajes Jo sjualed ay} jo djay ay} yum uonesibs| eluiojed
ul passed me| mau e g/ L gV pPUe gajeD apo) Jo
Aioys sy paieys ueipayyero IQ ‘LELLEY 81D 8p0D e
‘puiw jo aoead Buippe
pue aiay) Buraqg AjjeaisAyd o} Buiy) 1saq 1xau ay) aq
ues MIIADIN YL ‘|erod auljuo ainoas e ybnouyl £iye
alul [eal Ul ‘921A8p 3[IqoW JO J9]NdWOod B BIA SJUEjUl 0)
pa)1oauu09 A.)s 0} EaIR By} SPISINC SAI| OUM SBANE[8S pue
sBuijqis abe-1apun ‘jauuosiad Aleyjiw pakojdap ‘syusied
BunIOM MO||e SelBWED 3y -uofepuno |eldsoH AuD
-11] ay) wous uoneuop snolauab e ybnouy) sjqissod apew
sem sweoqam MaIADIN G¢ jo uonejeisul 8yl MIINDIN -
‘sasinu jsidelay) [eoisAyd ‘esinu
palaisibau ‘}sibojojeuoau e jo Bunsisuoo ‘wea] NOIN
pazijeioads e Aq Uaas aJe dlul|D JNO U] P3[[oJuD Sjualied e
‘sleaA 981y} 0) dn 104 pamoj|o) 8q ued
syuaned NoIN pabieyosip Jawioy pue sjualed o) abieyo
10 984} SI 21UIP By | "AlunoD “ON 4O [[B ul o1uljD dn-mojjo4
eyl sy ybiy 9a4) Ajuo ayj sepiroid DNDL BJeD By e
‘Alasinu Jno ul Buike)s saljiwey pue saigeq ay) joajo.d
0] U E] Ble Jey) SaINSeaW |0JJuU0od Uooayul [e1oadg e
"‘Aljus uieb s1o)IsIA awodjom
Ajuo Jey) ainsua 0} spJenbajes Jo Jaquinu e AQ painoas
‘Hun paxoo| e yum Ajuoud e si yoiym AJnoag pue AoBAlLg e
:Buipnjoul pue o} dn Joqe| Bulinp asue suonealdwod Aue
pinoys 2/#z @|qelieae suadxa jo wes) e pue Juswdinba pasueape yum
(9z 03 dn axe) 0} Ajoedes Mmo|UBA0) JiUN paq Oz B st NDIN 8yl “Aunod

a|qisuodsay dn-mojjo4
(s)uosiad uonoy uoissnasiqg oidoj

19




cL0zZ ‘z) Aenigoay ¥ @9IWLWOoY aduUeljy pue aleoy)esH Ajunwwo)

‘yinoA Jno yum wajqold yyesy jejusw oi6el) pue Buimoib siyy

yum Alunwiwod ano Bunsisse ul Buiyy 3ybu ay) bulop ale Ajunwiwo) sy
pue QHO 1 1BU} S9ASI|aQ pUE 8lEME g 0} Paau am ples uosea|s) ‘s
‘S82UBUl JO BSNBI3(

pue ‘Joya pue ylom Jeyl Jo e ‘auob s| aH Wiy }So| mou aAeY Asy)
‘Aj@leuniiojun "8Jeo 1a)soj OJUl YoBq pue UsABH MmaN Jo Jno wiy pajind
pue aied [elluapIsal papaau Jabuo| ou ay paulwialep Aunod ayl

‘sAep g9 ul ayenpelb 0) anp sem pue ‘u| Buljjeoxa sem pue

‘looyos ybiH elsiA 0} Buluol)isuel) usaeH MaN JO N0 SWED pue punoJe
8yl sIy pauin) pey a4 ‘obe Jeah | saoinIag Ajlwe UBABH MBN O} awed
ay uaym sawoy a1ed J2)s0} | Ul usaq pey oym uew BunoA pjo Jesh

g1 ue noge sem paleys ays Alo)s ay] ‘sAoq abeuas) ysu je punole
uJin} 0] LOYS Ul S| SND0J BSOUM ‘UINOA 40} UljesH [eluapy ‘welboid oy
pue saoIneg Allwe uaae maN Buipltebal Alols e paleys uosea|s) S|\

obsiques L1z

I8JUaD YoIBaSay pUB adUd[OIA DljSBWo( e
yIm sa80Jnosal Joy BupjooT  :suljjoH Alunod yuop e buysijgelss
noge suoIssnasip AjJea AJaa sy} ul alam Aay) ples UOSES|S) "SI\
"sIseq Ajyluow B Uo JyHD 8yl 0] yoeq Hodal o) o) ueld
Asyl "}Uusljeym pue Buplom S| jeym a)esiunwwod o) pue ale sdeb
pue sajoy ay} alaym ‘aoe|d ul ale Jey) sued 18y} Buipn|oul UOISSNISIP
Uim Juasaud alam sIOLSIP |00YDS 934y} |[e wol) SaAljejuasalday

pieebAN "YINOA U)|EaH [BIUSIN pUEB [eJoireyag Jno Jo} welboid [njssa0ons
JleYyD OvHO pue e Buipulj pue AJunwwod ay) Joeduwl pue Spunj JO JUNOWEe }SBa| 8y} aa)jlwwon-qng yjjeaH
oBuipy aipor ‘s Uim ‘op 1saq ueo am Jeym Je Bupjoo| Jaw suoljezijuebio Ajunwiwod pue |edoineyeg uo uoday ‘e
‘uosea|o) I6I5) ‘SN IVHD @y} Jo aidoad g-; obe yaam e jey) papodal uosea|n) 1B19) "S|\ ssauisng p|O ‘9

‘awy uo ur suoneardde siey) 186 0) way) abeinosua 0} S)iy0Id UON JO
MOU)] JO S}IJ0Jd UON Ul PSAJOAUI 891ILULLIOD BU} JO 8SOU) PSS Uosea|o)
"SIy "PaleUIWSSSIP 89 0} 000 0SS JedA siy) ‘Ajlenuue Jno usalb
Ajlewuou ‘000‘00£$ lBWIOU By} Jo pealsul ‘1eah siy) uaalb aq o) saluow
[euolippe aAey am se ssaooud Jable| e ag pjnom Jealh siy) 18yl DvHD

By} papuiwal uosea|s) S|\ "Yalep AlJea |jun jou si suljpeap uoljeoldde :9)epdn
ay) se ssaooud ay) ul Ayes A1aa aie am jey) paule|dxa aysg "9)ep 0} uones|jddy
suoneoldde ueib g paaiadal aABYy am Jey) paJeys uoses|o) 1619 sy 0 juel "9

a|qisuodsay dn-mojjo4
(s)uosiayd uonoy uolssnasicy : oido}

20




GL0zZ ‘¢t Aeniga4

G 99))1WWO0T) 9ouel||y PUB 8ledy)esH Ajunwwo)

oBuipp aipor

‘Jl 2leys 03 aY)|
pinom oym auoAue 0} SOspIA
1ob 0] aalbe obuipp aipor

s|doad |nuapuom aziubooal o} Ayjge 8y} Jo spJed aq pjnoys
2oy} Jey) pelsabbns UeLw|dYST S|\ ¢80IAI8S JBYjouE pasu Nok
op ‘noA djay | ued pue NoA yuey) ‘esesld ‘BuiAes SUOBLLIOS sem
aJay) sseo04d A19As Jnoybnouy) Joop juoyy ayy woly buizewe
sem aouaadxe ay) se DN L Jo pnoud AlaA @g p|noys am ples
ayg -eJnyisu| Jeinosep olpJe) ay; je welboud sy} ybnouy} Juam
pue Aeq saunuseA 10} puBgsny Jay %00} uodnod JJo %05 I8y}
puE 93))IWWI0D 8y} 0} NoA yuey | pies uewjays3 Alewasoy
‘uonisod

ay) o} Bujuolisuel) 8q pjnom umo.lg 8tj|aN PUe [SMOQdN
uesng aonposul ays Weduedaq juswabeuep Xsiy ay} ul awny
|IN} papaau s ays Se ‘QYHD dY} Ym aq pinom aIAIBO BIIA
1ey) Bunesw ise| ag pinom siy} 1eyl JYHO 8ui patulojul sipor
‘ugou QO:Z 1 O} wegQ| e

weuboud yyleaH |ejuSK puE jeloireyag Ajuno) obaig ues woly
yje} e Bullosuods sem s1910/\ UBLIOAN JO @nbeaT auy} peqsled
ur Aesqyayy je ' 51 ge4 Uo jey} ples Uoses|9 1B19s
o|qe|leAR aJe SOapIA 018 ‘sino] Ajuisie|y Je moys pue

08PIA 8Y} 9ABY SUBIDLI}S)ISAO 8] JO pUB 8)ISgam }aulajul Jno uo
aJe Asy) ey} pasamsue OBUIAA SIPO[ "SOS8PIA [NUSPUOM 3Say}
pajowold am Ji UBIPSYYBAO| "I PaYSE ewsapaT epul] S
“ed abejlusH je gz Aleniga- uo JaAes Ausr

10} 94117 JO UoIjelgaje) B pusiie o} DYHO au} pajiAul Apasy N
‘apewl aaey Asay}

S90|JUIOBS pue UoljedIpap JIdy} Jo sauo)s 8y} Bulleys swuoyun
JI8Y) Ul painjeay) a4 [Im Yoed || LG 90UlS SUBISJOA elulojieD
Buuniesy |erpads e | 6 YIJBIN UO MOYS || UDIYM SUBISIOA

JO pueg pa||ea dnodb e Jnoge QYHD ayi pawlojul Apaay uoQg
‘puaM@am sy} Bje9) Jepy |97 J0 JayD enuue Jiay; Buiney

s oJedwy ap ese) Jey) paseys AqruH Bsoy e| ap nojue
"uoljelIgalan) Jes A

yigg Jiay) Buiaey aq |m isiwoldolog ay) Jsjua) Apunwwod
neag Jolunfr ayije Gz Alenigo4 pies AQniH esoy e| ap nojluep|

‘sJaquuisw aapiwwo) Ag paleys asam sway Buimoljo) syl

"SBIIUNWILIOD JIBY} Ul SJUSAS Jn0ge pue suoljeziuebio Jiay) Jnoge smau
aleys 0] SJIaquiaW JYHD PaJIAUL ¥90|[BYOS pJeog ay) Jo uewliey)d

suoes I uNWWon
PapIWwo) 'g

wd 00:Z O} 0€:ZL WoJj | Wwooy A|quassy Ul GL0Z ‘2t Yosep

Bunos 1xaN
JO awli] pue ajeq wiyuos) L

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnosig

oido |

21



5102 ‘2L Aenugey

9 29))1WLWON) SoUBI|lY pue aJedyljeaH Ajunwiwio))

obuip aipop

uolunay saiqeg NDIN
s Jeak 1xau ul uonjedoiued

0} OVYHO 8y} 0} uohenay|

BISIA UO BUIp|ing 8y} Ojul panow aAeYy oym sueldisAyd
g0 MBU € paldiy aABY SAN "SOIIASS S ,USWOAA pue
g0 Buipeibdn ‘swosino Bunssw Bujuue|d abajensg o
snooy Ajonud se Bupped pue g3 ay) yum Buiob
awoomo ‘Aepsiny| ise| Buneaw Buluue|d oibojens o
0£02Z Jo} sjuswalnbay ojwsies ywm |eaqg ©
‘ymolb
J0J SPasu 8injn} pUe 92IAI3S JUsljedu| SA S82IAIBS
uBEJINOD 1B Y00 ||IM SM ‘WIS 8led yjjeay ul
sabueyo Jusdal ay} YIp ‘ue|d wawdojaasg sndwe) o©
‘Je 3o0| 0} uibaq 0}
pJemioy arow pip pieog ay) jeyy Azenuer Jo pua sy ul Bunesw
pJeog a2y} Je Jey} aJeys X20||eysg pleog ay} Jo ueweyd
OVHO 8yl yum aleys 0} Joja|smaN Jaquey) peqsied
8y} Jybnouqg os|e ays "|910H ININO 3y 1e ssauisng Buipuelsino
ino Buuouoy 9 yolepy ‘Aepli4 Uo Jauulp splemy |enuuy Jiay}
Buiaey JaquieyD peqsies ey} padsunouue aplgon euls S
“YINoA 1no ypm xuom asay} d|ay 0} sanuan jo Ajolea e
ur Aepp PYIUN Yl UM 21BIOGR(103 PaIHUN BISIA JUSWUOIIAUS
Jayaq e ayeaud 0} Ajunwiwod Jno ul Bundwseye ale am Jauuewl
sIyy Ag “way) yum xiom o} isibojoysAsd Buipiaoid pue saljiwey
413y} pue sjuapnys Jo sawoy ay) ui Buioh isiervads yiesH
[eluSy pue |eJoireyag jo dnoib siy] |jooyos pue swoy ay)
udaM}aq puoq B ajeald 0} JapJo Ul s)siBojoyosAsd |00yoS Gz pue
SI9)IOMA |EID0S € ‘SI0j9sSUN0) Alejuswa|g g ‘suosielt juaied
0l paiiy gsSnA ‘Ajloanoaye alow saluow SN pinoo S)oLIsIp
INO pUB [BOO| 910W SWEOSQ SSIUOW UBYM pPIES BISLISH |0JeD)
OVHO
By} 8}IAUl 0} 8INS SYBW |IMm pue JeaA jxau suo Jayjoue Bulop aq
M apn  “saljiwey pue sabe (e jo dn pamoys oym ajdoad 000‘|L
Ajgjewixoidde alem @18y} | | QZ Ul UOIUNAI }SE| 8y} }Y "puape
0} saljiwey JIsy) pue salqeg MNOIN ||e JO uolunal e ssop JND L
sieak anl A1ana jey) eayiwwo)) ay) pawdojul oBuipy aipor
‘Bunusasalid s192140
92IJN0SaY [00YDS aY] Yum peqsen ul Jajuan) Ajunwwo)
BuipJiey sy} Je we g6 0} 0g:8 Yuow ay} jo Aepsiny |
€ 9Y} Uo Bunesw sad1AIg JUSWYDLUT pue YINoA Alyjuow
Jiay) Buiney sem QSN0 Alyuow ayj yey; pies uew|ays3 ‘sp|
'§92IA19S snojngey Buleys

8|qisuodsay
{s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnosi

oido |

NP

22



GL0Z ‘21 Arenigad

l 29})1WWO0Y) SoUBI|[Y pUB 8JeoylesH Aunwiwo)

wd zg:| 1e Bunesw sy} pauinolpe 320||BydS pleog ay} jo uewliey)

juswuinolpy ‘gL

"SpeLu alam SJUSLILIND ON

sjuawwo alqnd 6

‘Buises| yum psemusoy Buiaow
1o uonedionue U sjueus) aaldadsoud e Bupjoo| sn yum Bupjiom
S| feuoneussiu| si9l||0D Auadoud ay) jo anjea ay) Buluiwuslep
10 ssa%04d UnoY sy} ul AjuaNd ale am pue ‘Buipjing 22140
Aepp BISIA BU} Jo uoissassod Ul oJe am Jey) palels UBIO Wi| e
"BISIA Ul A||BD0| pajeoo| dnoig
uedisAyd aied Alewd mau uno 1o} Aepo} asnoH uadg ©
Sa0IAISS
papelbdn 0} NDIN ‘@wooino bunsaw Buiuueld o©
"ONDL 0} ssauisng Jisyy Buug unbaq aaey pue Aepp

a|qisuodsey
(s)uosiag

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnasiq

aido,)

¥

23



yum panoadde sem pue ‘papuodsss
BUOI0) "I ‘pieebAN Aq parow sem )|

NOILOW

‘Payjed ssinuiy

G102 ‘0z Aenuep
JO sajnuiw Jo uoneoley

ounsobe( Jo108.11Qg

*oljgnd 8y} Jo siaquisl Wodj
sjuswwo9 Buipsebai ydeibeised
ay} peaus ounsobe( Joyoailg

‘way 8y} jo

uoljeIapISUOD S,091IWIWO0D

aJ10jaq 211gnd ay) 0} }sais)ul

Jo way Aue uo oygnd ayy
Jo siaqwisw AQ sjuswiwio) ‘¢

‘panoiadde aq GL0Z ‘LI Ateniqad jo
epuabe ay) jey) parosdde Ajsnowiueun
SBM }I puUe ‘papuodas eBUOIOD

"1q ‘preebAN 10309210 Aq parowl sem }|

NOILOW epuaby jo jeaocsddy °Z
‘wd g¢:21 18 Jopio 0} buiesw
ay) pa||eos ounsobe( J0398.1g Jepio o} |eD ‘L
suolsnjsuo)
a|qisuodsay jsuocijepusiioddy suoljepusawoIdy oido]
(s)uosiad uonoy suojsnjauo ‘suoissnasig

¥ozauy) Haqoy A’ ‘Halley WA Jojaua Jussqy

oidoooud 100y

Apor “Jahawun( suep ‘uojusg eaipuy ‘YAws |01 ‘seAly Aey ‘yny eoissor ‘Ape) suspey)d ‘veymsN
us|s) ‘ZynyYdS uoleys ‘pauuag pireq ‘2100 WOo] ‘ousy aUBNSsSOoY Jojoaliq ‘[Ieyd)y elne Jojoalig Juasald s19yjo

SOOINIBS [DIPBIN ‘dA IS ‘WBIUY BUABAA ‘04D ‘UIleI] 9A8)S ‘OTD ‘UBION WIL  :SIaqualy BupoA-uoN

Ja)ajusbui sukep) ‘uoibulieH aA8)s ‘Aeybnenop WelIpn ‘Zapusyy uas|yiey
BUOJOD Yuel "1 ‘OpJeluo) snalepy "ig ‘4eusoly] uyop “Iq ‘pleebAN ainf Joyauqg ‘ounsobeq sewer “ig juasald staquiapy

GL0Z ‘L1 Atenuqag
sajnulpy 99Iwwo,) Bujuue|d pue suonelradQ ‘aoueuly

19yua) [eaipapy Ayo-u1

24



G10¢ ‘L1 Aenige4

sBunsapy sspiwwo)) buluueld pue suoneladQ ‘soueul

‘pajuasa.d
se ‘sjudied Odd/OWH 410} S@J1A18S
Kouabiawig-uopN 104 uonezuoyny

Joud Aaijod ayj anoadde si0y2a41Qq
JO pleog 9y} puawuwiodal o) parosdde

suonesyipow Jo sebueys
|[euonippe ou a1am a1ay} ‘Jensmoy
‘pansud uoIssnosig "yny esissor
pue seAly Aey AQ ‘uolsian aujpal
ul pajuasaid sem Aojjod sy

48U [edIpsiN AUD-UL

Je pawlopad saolnes Aousbiaws
-uou [|e 1oy} s10Aed ||e wouy
paAladal S| uoljezuoyne-ioud
alnsua 0] Aoljod siy} Jo uonualul
ayy si}| ‘uonezuoyine pasinbal Jo
3oe| 8y} 0} 8nNp SAJIAISS PaIuSp JO
Jaquinu sy} aonpai 0} pue sioAed
(Odd) uoneziuebiQ Japiroid
paliajeld pue (OWH) uoneziuebiQ
aoueusjulel YjesH jo saioljod
uonezinn ayl yum asue|dwod
pue |onu0d (QHOL) sioulsia
aleoy)eaH AID-1] 8insus 0}
saullapinb yuoy jos o] :asodind

sjuslied Odd
/OWNH 10} S83IAIBS
Aousbisw3-uop Jo4

yny eoissar Ajsnowjueun sem )i pue ‘papuodas syjuaned Odd
| SeAly Aey |  zapua Ayjey ‘parow pieebAN 10320110 JOINH 10} Sadiai1ag Adouabiawg uolezioyiny Jolld e
NOILOWN -UON 104 uopezuoyjny Jolld :MaInay Adljod g "9
EENIT ]!
Buiuue|d pue suonesadp ‘@oueul
8y} 0] Joquispy Ajunwiwo) Jaquiapy Ajlunwiwo))
MaU 8y} se ‘1s)jajuabul suhepp MBN — Jo}ejusbul
Jleyn paonpoJjul ouljsobeq Jojoauag auAepn Jo uononpodiu| ‘e °g

SUON

ssauisng pIO 'S

"UdlIM se panoadde
2q ‘GL0Z ‘0Z Arenuep jJo sajnuiw
ayj jey ‘Bujuteysqe Aaybnenop weljiipm

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiag

suoisn|ouo)
/suonepusWIWOoddYy
uopoy

SUOIJEPUAWIWOIY
suoIsSnjouo) ‘suoissnasiq

oido|

25



GL0¢ '/l Aenige

sBunsapy esniwwo) Buluueld pue suoneladQ ‘edoueuly

uojuag ealpuy
/ YBiuy sukep

pue 610z ‘I yosep bujuuibaq ‘wuia)
yjuow-g| e 1o} syjusawaalby diysioyoalg
|esIpajy 9)N}iIsu| 3dualdsoInapN aYy}

10} ainjipuadxa ue papuawe 3y} arosdde
0} Jou3siIqg 9y} Aq paAIas saiiunwwiod
ay} Jo yjjeay aiiqnd ayj jo 3salajul

3S9q 9y} U] puno} Sem )i pue ‘papuodas
Zapuaj\ ua’djyje)] ‘paAow euolo) "iq

‘uonow e pajsanbai pue ‘uol}oaiiod
Buipuad o) anp ‘dn-ajuum siyj o} jeaosdde
papuawe juelib pjnom 29)1WIWOD

ay} jeyy pakaauod ounsobe( 10309.1Qg

NOILOW

:spealt yoiym ‘dn

a)um ay) Jo abed puooss ay} uo
palinbal uo[}081100 Ue Sem a1ay)
1ey) paynuspl ounsobe( Jojoalg
‘pansus uoissnasig -1ebpnq

pue (Juswaaibe Juswabeuew-09)
(ISN) @1nysu| eoualdsoInapN sy
ur panouidde Ajsnoinald se swes
8y] aJe suua} a8y} jey) paljuelo
bi1uy suAepn “AbBojounap 104
ueibeyeg balg) "1 pue ‘8)o4S J0)
‘wiyos yoer “1qg 4oy diysioyosag
[e2IpaA BINJIISU| ©2USBIDOSOINBN
ay} pajusasald uojuag eaipuy

sjuswsalby
diysioos11 |ESIPON
— 8)NJISU| BOUBIOSOINBN O

9100\ wo ]

‘pajuasaid se ‘sjonpoid MON/MIIAY
Jonpold |esul|) anoadde si03oanQq

1O pleog ayj} puawwodsas o) paroadde
Ajshowjueun sem }| pue ‘papuodas
pieeBAN 10)02.11q ‘paAOW BUOIOY) U]
NOILOW

‘Adljod

ay} 0} pepuswiwiodsl suoljedijipow
10 sabueyd ou alem a1y}
‘1onsmoy ‘pansus uoissnosig
"2J00|\ wo] Aqg ‘Aoijjod mau

e se pajuasaid sem Aojjod siyL

"asn 40 aseyound o} Joud
sjonpoud ||e jo uoneswsjdwi
Joj ue|d pue sainpssoid Mo|Aal
pue juswssasse ‘Ajljigeunodsoe
1ybisIan0 sajeaulap $S8001d
"SaljIAljoe aleod jusijed jo poddns
ul 10 4o} pasn sjonpoid mau |je
JO Juswaunoold pue Juswissasse
ay} Joj ssao04d pue spuswalinbal
8y} saysl|qeis] :esodingd
sjonpold

MBN/MIIATY JONpold |ediul|d

*Ao1j0d sIy) 0} papuswiwiooal

sjonpold
MBN/MBINSY
1oNpoid [eaIul) e

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiag

suoIsnjouo)
/suonepusWWOIdY
uonoy

SUOIJEPUBWIWIOIDY
suoisn|ouoy ‘suoissnasiq

oido|

26



610z ‘L1 Aeniged

¥ sBunesyy sepiwwo) Buluue|d pue suojeiedQ ‘soueul

uljlelg sAs1S

sem )1 pue papuodas Aaybnegop
weljjip ‘parow paeebAN 1030311g
NOILOI

‘2102 ‘Z Iudy pajep Juswaaiby
JIPoID UOH|IW | G$ JuSLND
oy ey} paule(dxa uljjeiq dASIS

(19 92U} Jo Mueg) ueoT
wis | —S8JoN Juswaoe|day )

Z}|nyds uoteys
/ puowielq Ate

asiind

"aw] SIY] Je plemio) SAoW 0} Apeal
Jou sem J jeyy Bunid ‘zInyos
uoJeys Aq Bunssw ay) Jo 19sIN0
ay} 1e pajind sem dn-sjum siy |

Aiabing ‘1oyoauq |edipaN
— Juswealby ueldisAyd e

BunoA aAe)S

"LL6'CEYS JO asuadxa wua)

|e303 B 10} 000°g$ JO asuadxa sadepdjul
pue asempaey snid ‘0zZL‘L8€$ Jo asuadxa
asea| wud} |ejo} pue ‘yjuow 1ad ZGe'9$
jJe syjuow (9 JO Wud} e 10} dIeM}JOS
uoniiubo2ay 9210/ 8qLIDSIaMOd dduenN
ayj 1o} Juswaaibe ases| ay) azuoyine
sl1ojoa.1q jo pieod AHOL 943l jey}
puswwooal aspwwo) Buluueld pue
suonesadQ ‘@oueul4 ayj} jey) paroidde
Ajsnowjueun sem }i pue ‘papuodas
ZOpUI\ Uadjyjey ‘pasow euoso 1qg

NOILOW

‘pansus uolssnosi|g

‘G10Z aunf jo se ‘papoddns
Jobuoj ou si pue ‘obe siesk

-] JoAO0 paj|e)sul walsAs jualind
ay) aoe|dal [|IM 81eM)os SIy| ‘pud
ases| sy} Je Ino-Ang 00°L$ & Yim
ases| yjuow-Q9 e sey )| "piooal
[e21pal D1UOJJI3| 8Y) O} s}nsal
yum ‘uoiye)olp Abojoipes yoddns o}
papaau alemyos uoiuboosl 8210A
sy} 184} pauie|dxe BUnoA aAslS

[esodoid
a1emyos uoniuboosy
9010\ 9qUIS Jamod p

(UBld YoM
By} 0} Wyl SIj} PPE [lIM YLOMSUIEH eleqied)

-19)jealay) Ajjenuue-1was uay)

‘seak ysi} oy} 1o} Bupnodas Apayenb Yyum
‘ue|d YIOM @Y} 0} pappe aq juawaaibe
SIY} Jey) papuawwodal Jybiuy] auhep

‘lencadde sabeuepy jo pieog

s, 9)n)1Isu| ayj} o} Jusnbasqns ajnsu|
ay) pue jouIsIg 94} JO JUISUO0I |enjnw
Aq 1eak jeuonippe ue 10} mauai o} uondo
ay} yum ‘008‘9.$ paadxa o} Jou junowe
jenuue ue je ‘gLozZ ‘0 sunp Buipus

‘G0z ‘9z Aenigad Joj pauue|d
Bunesw si10jo8i( JO pieogd ay}

0} Joud ‘suids pue aipadoyiio jo
aoe|d Ul ,S92IAI9S 92UBIDS0INAU,
:peal 0} papuawe aq 0} dn-sjum
ay) 18Y) pakanuod ybiuyf sukepp

©c o SOJINIBS
auids pue sipadoyio,,

ur sjuswdojansp pue ated jusijed
10J ealy Ayeroseds ay) Joj sjooojoid
pue ‘sainpaso.d ‘seoljod
Bunenjeas pue bujysijqejs3

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

sSuoisnjouo)
/suoljepuUaWIWOI3Y
uonay

suolepUBWIWO3Y
suoIsnjauo) ‘suoissnasi|

oido|

27



G102z ‘21 Aenugsd o sBunesyy sapiwwio) Buluue|d pue suonessdQ ‘soueul

H/V 1uslied 18N
1ea, [easid Ag ulv|
19N Ul SAEQ % YV Juened 19N

66v'L $ vaiiga
g6l 3 3043
AN TAS asuadx3 bunelsadQ
0/0'8C $ anuaAay Bunesad
Yjuoj JualIny

TAZANNY SusIA g3
ZL9'l sausAlag
€.8°€ sasen Ausbing
L¥€99 sheq usijed paysnipy
14515 snsua) Ajieq "bay
QLAd— sioyedipu] Aey— DIWNO L
oLr'LL $ valiiga
980Cc $ 3043

AR AT asuadx3 bunesadQ
162'G61L$ snuaAay buneladQ
?)e( o} JeaA [edsld
(spuesnoy} ui sie||op)

G10Z ‘1€ Aenuep Buipus sjeloueuly G102
UIneId SA9S ay) pajussaid ulpslq OARlS fienuep — sjepoueurd b

‘910z ‘gz Aey Buunjew
sajou uol|iw LG$ Yum ‘GL0Z ‘8¢
Alenuga4 Buunjew sajou uol|jiw

-91.0Z ‘gz Aeyy Buunjew sajou uoyus | LG$ 99€|dal 0}3ybnos si [eoiddy

LG$ UNM GLOZ ‘8¢ Atenugad Buninjew 91L0Z ‘L€ 19quiedaq o

sajou uoljjiw LG$ jo Juswaae|dai 910Z ‘gz Aely o

azuoyjne jou3sIg alesyyjesH AND-u| jo GL0Z ‘gz Mueniqad
S10}2911J JO pieog ay) Jey) puswiwiosal :sajep Ajunjew aaly}

as)Iwwo? Buluueld pue suonesadQ | papnoul ‘v10Z ‘vZ J2qWSAON pue
‘aoueul jey) parosdde Ajshowueun | £10Z ‘0¢ Jequieldes uo pspuswe

suoIsnjsuo)
a|qisuodsay /suolepuawiwoddy sSuoEPUIWIWIOIY oido}
(s)uosiad uonoy suoIsnjauoy) ‘suoissnasia

28




GL0¢ ‘L1 Aenigad

sBunespy ssniwwo) Buluueld pue suopeisdQ ‘@oueul

‘paNsua UoISSNISIp Jalg
3771 Juswabeuep

puUE BUIP|OH 9)e3sd [ead AND-HL

‘Bulutelsns

-J[9S 9q 0} 18jua) SSaU|[OAA BU)
Jo} diysiagqwiawi JO [9A8] B yoeal 0)
s1 [eob ay) paziseydwa UBION "IN

"pansus uolssnoasi
‘parebnsanul buteq saAuadul
Bugasew Jayjo yum ‘00ve

s| Buipue)s diysiaquiaw jusiind
1ey) paAanuod pauusg pineq
"BWINJOA

diysieqwaw Jajua) ssaulieM
JUB.IND BY) PaYoIIOS JBUB0IY "I
B VERIEEEMTELT

"suonsanb se 0} awodjam
alam siaquisw dsplwwo) jng ‘Ajuo
MB3IABI 10} B1am swa) epusbe asauy)

1ey) papodal ougisobe( Jojyoan

971 uswabeuepy
pue ButpjoH
ejeisg [eay AND-UL e

(lenuue-lwag)
JBJUd)) SSOU|[BAN ®

AuQ
uoljewuoju| — uejd YMOoM Yy

valig3 pue 3043-AHOL *
SUSIA Juswuedsq
Aousblawa-ONDL e
sfheq
Jusijed paisnipy-ONDL
suiogmapN Buipn[ox3g
-|leudsoH |ejo]-snsus)
Ajleq abetoay-OND L e
9|qBeAI0aY SJUN0IDY
Jusiied ul shkeq JaN-ONOL °

:sydeun)
88V H/V 18N ui sheqg
vy $ (suojiw ui)

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiagd

sSuoisSnjouo)
/suoiepuswWwoday
uonoy

suoljepuswiwoasy
suoiIsnjouo) ‘suoissnasig

aido])

29



G102 ‘21 Aenige

sbunsapy sapiwwo) Buiuue|d pue suonesadp ‘eaueury

Ajsnowjueun sem )| pue papuo2as
paeeBAN 10)92110 ‘paAoOw BUOIOD i

NOILOW uolsses uadp ‘Gl
‘wd oL
je uoissag paso|) ojul ob o) paroadde
Ajsnowueun sem )| pue papuooas
BUOI0Y) "1 ‘parouw preebAN 10309410 UoISSag pPasol)
NOILLOW 0} Ul 06 0} UOIIO "L |
(£°2G61G uondag
ap0oD) JUBWIUIBAOD))
‘uolssas paso|o buunp
passnosip &g 0} swa)l
aneyn JO JuswdsUNouuy |eiQ "0l
Jeyn BUON sbuiuadp Ajlunwiwo)d ‘6
ey GLOZ ‘21 Yyolep Bunesw Ixau Jo djeg ‘g8
slaquuapy aaiwwio)
ey BUON Ag sjuswiwio) 7
‘pansus uoISsNosIp joug
preoqyseq
pieoquseq e
‘(uejd YoM | ‘pansus uoissnosip joug Adenuep

8y uo way siy} Aipow fiim yuomsuier| eieqieg)

‘Alyiuow 0} Apspuenb wody podal pieog pag
Xauoly ay) buibueyos pajsabbns uelop "I\

1o} s)insal ||eJano ay) pajosye
Alenuef ul suoissiWpe Jo aseaoul
ay] 1.yl pakaAuod z)nyog uoleys

pieog pag Xauoly

‘pansus UoISSnosIp jolg

oJv
-uoneziuebiQ a1e) a|qejunooady

pleog pag xauoly e

(enuuy)
0OOVv-uoneziuebip
ale) 9|geluUNoddYy e

(lenuuy)

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiagd

sSuoisn|o2uo)
/suoljepuawiwiodsy
uonoy

SUOIEPUBWILLOIY
suoisn|auo) ‘suoissnasiq

oido]

30



G102 ‘L1 Arenigad

sBunespy esniwiwo) Buluueld pue suoljeiadQ ‘soueuld

‘wd ;| pauinolpe Bunesiy

wswuinolpy /1

‘apew podas oN

(1'266%S uoides
‘9p0D) JUBWIUISAOS
:AlLloyiny) uoisseg

paso|D Ul uaye)} uohoe
Aue jo uossadiey)n
woy) yoday 91

wd eyl

je uoissag uadQ ojui ob 0} parosdde

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suoIsnjouo)
/suonjepusWWOod3Yy
uonoy

suoljepuawWWoIadYy
suoisnjpuo) ‘suoissnasia

oido)

3



@i i
Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

ISSUE DATE: 7/92 SUBJECT: PRIOR AUTHORIZATIONS FOR NON-
EMERGENCY SERVICES FOR
HMO/PPO PATIENTS

| REVISION DATE: 7/94; 6/01, 10/05; 11/08; 09/10;6/14 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-213

Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 40/40 06/14
OperationsTeam Committee Approval: +4440
Finance & Operations Committee Approval: 01/11
Board of Directors Approval: 01/11

A. PURPOSE:
1. To set forth guidelines to ensure Tri-City Healthcare District's (TCHD) control and compliance with
the utilization policies of Health Maintenance Organization (HMO) and Preferred Provider
Organization (PPQO) payors and to reduce the number of denied services due to the lack of
required authorization.
2. It is the intention of this policy to ensure prior-authorization is received from all payors for all
services performed at Tri-City Medical Center.

PROCEDURE:

1. The Director or designee of each department that schedules non-emergency services which
require prior authorization from either the HMO/PPO or physician groups will ensure that said
services shall not be scheduled prior to receipt of an authorization number either by telephone,
fax, or mail.

a. In the event that a physician, physician's office, patient, patient's family, HMO/PPO staff or
any other party or agent requests to be scheduled for a service that requires prior
authorization but can not provide the authorization number, he/she shall be referred to the
referral specialist's office or to the patient's primary care physician.

i. If a patient who presents for a scheduled service and Tri-City Healthcare District
does not have a record of the required authorization number, then the patient’s
service will be postponed until said authorization is obtained.

| i. The Access Management Manager, Supervisor or designee Adsmitting marager will
phone physician’s office to inform them of the information.

C. CLARIFICATION:
1. For clarification of this policy, contact the Tri-City Healthcare District's Department of Managed
Care, ext. 3376.

32



QP
@))Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy

ISSUE DATE: New SUBJECT: Clinical Product Review/
New Products

REVISION DATE:
Administrative Policies and Procedures Approval Date(s): 01/15

Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s):
Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A PURPOSE:

1. Establishes the requirements and process for the assessment and procurement of all
new products used for or in support of patient care activities.
2. Process delineates oversight accountability, assessment and review procedures and

plan for implementation of all products prior to purchase or use.

B. SCOPE OF THE PROCEDURE:

1. Proper adoption of new products for patient care services is considered a key principle in
the support of safe patient care. The requirements established in this policy and
associated procedures must be followed by all Tri-City Healthcare District (TCHD)
personnel and physicians for the consideration of any new product or service, not
currently in use at TCHD.

C. DEFINITIONS:

1. CVAT: Clinical Value Analysis Team. This multi-disciplinary team consists of managers,
educators, and frontline staff from clinical departments and areas to provide oversight
and expertise for best practice in the selection and acquisition of supplies and
equipment. Utilizing a team approach along with physicians, subject matter experts,
administrators and frontline users the committee functions to:

a. Conducts clinical, infection, financial, bio-med, educational, and patient safety
review of new products and equipment.
b. Ensures supplies, equipment and new technologies meet/exceed TCHD
standards as they relate to regulatory or biomedical engineering requirements.
C. Reviews existing supplies and equipment to identify potential opportunities for
standardization and or cost savings.
2. Suppliers: A person who provides sales or sales support of products or services to

TCHD. Examples of suppliers include but are not limited to representatives of
equipment, supply, or medical materials.

3. Vendors: A person who provides contracted services to departments or patients at
TCHD. Examples of vendors include but are not limited to registry and supplemental
staff, equipment repair, or educational training staff.

4., Physicians: Medical Staff practicing at TCHD may be independent contractors/non-
employees or under contract to provide services for the Health District. The group
includes: Doctor of Medicine/Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine/Doctor of Dental
Science/Doctor of Dental Medicine/Doctor of Optometry/Nurse Practitioner/Physician
Assistant.

33



Administrative Policy Manual
Clinical Product Review Policy

Page 2 of 3

Patient Care Services: All departments that provide patient service or care, to include
but not limited to: all patient care areas, physical therapy, dietary, environmental
services, linen, security, facilities, clinical services, bio-med, sterile processing.

Supply Chain Management: Serves as the coordinator of the CVAT review process
and will be the functional experts for defining and determining what is considered a new
product here at TCHD.

D. PROCEDURE:

1.

2.

Product Adoption Process: All personne! requesting a product for use in patient care

services are expected to follow the Product Adoption Process.

Department Director/Managers Responsibilities: Review and determine if the new

product/equipment fits their department needs and the strategic plan or needs of the

organization.

Departments requesting a new clinical product or device complete the Request for

Clinical Product Review form found on the TCHD intranet.

The completed form will be sent to Supply Chain Management for analysis.

a. If this is a non-physician preference item, the process will continue to CVAT.

b. If this is a physician preference item, the request will be forwarded to the
appropriate service line administrator.

Supply Chain Management will contact requestor with results of analysis and/or provide

at the next CVAT meeting occurrence.

a. Requestor attending CVAT meeting will complete the Request for Clinical
product Review Checklist prior to attending meeting and will bring that checklist
to the meeting.

b. Requestor must attend the CVAT meeting for product consideration.

i. If unable to attend CVAT meeting, a knowledgeable substitute may attend
or the request may be postponed until the following month.

Request will be presented at the CVAT meeting. CVAT may approve or deny the

request.

a. If request is denied, additional information can be investigated by the requesting
department and resubmitted at a later date.
b. If request is approved, the determination will be made at that time if a product

trial is necessary or if the item may be put into immediate use.

If no trial is needed, Staff Education will determine if product training is required. Supply

Chain Management will begin the product procurement process and implementation.

If a trial is needed, Staff Education will be contacted to initiate staff training and product

use through interaction with Supply Chain Management, the vendor, and/or supplier.

a. Results of the trial will be presented at a subsequent CVAT meeting for approval
or denial.

i. If denied, the requesting department can obtain additional information for
resubmission at a later date.

ii. If approved, Supply Chain Management will begin the product
procurement process and rollout. Education will work with the vendor
and/or supplier for a complete education plan upon product
implementation.

Adoption Process Exemption: Products and Services exempt from the new product
adoption process must meet Biomedical Engineering, Supply Chain Management
contractual agreements, and end-user educational requirements prior to use and must
meet the criteria for exemption below:

a. The new item add request is for a bill only or a charge number request

b. Equipment replacements due to loss or repair issues

34



Administrative Policy Manual
Clinical Product Review Policy
Page 3 of 3

E.

10.

1.

C. Substitutions due to manufacturer backorder (department leaders responsible for
final approval, education and use)
d. Loaner units that are borrowed via an equipment manufacturer, supplier, or

another hospital. This is usually introduced due to clinical needs because their
unit is broken.
Urgent requests: In circumstances of an urgent situation, which is defined as a request
needing to be reviewed within less than 72 hours before use or a physician has an
urgent situation that requires the use of an unapproved product; the department must
contact Supply Chain Management.

FORMS/RELATED DOCUMENTS:

New Product Request Process

35



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

¥ ¢ TriCity Medical Center

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE

DATE OF MEETING: February 17, 2015
NEUROSCIENCE INSTITUTE - MEDICAL DIRECTORSHIP AGREEMENTS

Type of Agreement

XX

Medical Directors

Panel

Other:

Status of Agreement

XX

New Agreement XX

Renewal

Physician Names:

Areas of Service:

Term of Agreement:

Maximum Totals:

Jack Schim, M.D., Stroke
Greg Sahagian, M.D., Neurology

Neuroscience Institute {(NSI)

16 months, beginning March 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016

Rate/

# of Medical | Hours per Hours per Monthly Cost per 16 month
Hour Directorship | Month per Term per Cost per Term per (Term)
Agreements Medical Medical Medical Medical Cost Total
Directorship Directorship Directorship | Directorship
Agreement Agreement Agreement Agreement
$200 2 12 192 $2,400 $38,400 $76,800

These terms are the same terms as previously approved in the NSI documents (co-management
agreement) and budget.

Documents prepared by approved outside

X Yes No
Counsel
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Wayne Knight, Sr. Vice President, Medical
Services/Andrea Benton, Sr. Manager, Strategic Planning

4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056 > (760) 724-8411

36




ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

¢ Tri-City Medical Center O YOU

Position Responsibilities:

Physician shall serve as Medical Director and shall be responsible for the medical direction of
the Specialty Area and the performance of the other medical administrative services which
include but is not limited to:

e Providing clinical consultation for the Specialty Area as requested by attending
physicians including, without limitation, daily review and monitoring of patients
receiving services in or through the Institute’s Specialty Area;

e Developing, implementing, and evaluating a utilization review program, a quality
assurance and performance improvement program, and a risk management program for
the Specialty Area;

e Establishing and evaluating policies, procedures, and protocols for the Specialty Area for
patient care and developments in neuroscience services, including new treatment
modalities, drug information and other relevant developments;

e Recommending, developing and implementing new services to be provided by the
Specialty Area;

e Identifying equipment needs and coordinating standardization of instrumentation,
equipment and supplies for the Specialty Area;

e Facilitating effective communications with attending and referring physicians and the
Specialty Area;

e Assisting in interviewing and training new personnel for the Specialty Area

Motion:

| move that the Finance, Operations and Planning Committee recommend the Board of
Directors find it in the best interest of the public health of the communities served by the
District to approve an expenditure for the Neuroscience Institute Medical Directorship
Agreements for a 16-month term, beginning March 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016, at an
annual amount not to exceed $76,800, with the option to renew for an additional year by
mutual consent of the District and the Institute subsequent to the Institute’s Board of Manager
approval.

4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056 > (760) 724-8411
37




—r Wi RS 1 %, e 1| ey S T

ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

2 ticity Medical Center

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: February 17, 2015
Power Scribe Voice Recognition Software Proposal

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X Other: Software
Renewal — Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates Rates
Vendor Name: Nuance
Area of Service: Radiology
Term of Agreement: 60 month lease with 1 dollar buy-out at lease end.
Maximum Totals:
Description Unit Cost (monthly) One-Time Fee Total Cost + Tax
Voice Recognition Software $6,352 $381,120
VM Ware Server & Licenses $44,851 $44,851
Cerner Interface Services $8,000 $8,000
Total 5-Year Cost $433,971

Implementation of Nuance Voice Recognition System
{ SAVINGS / (COST)

Year 1 Years 2 -4 Total 5 Year Savings

Actual Labor Reduction $72,559 $72,559 $362,794
Forecasted Labor Reduction 54,419 72,559 344,654
Current Voice Recognition Fees 34,000 34,000 170,000
Remote Editing Services (18,000) (18,000) (90,000)
Proposed One Time Set Up costs (52,851) 0 (52,851)
Proposed Annual Fees (76,224) {(76,224) (381,120)
Total Savings $13,903 $84,894 $353,477

Description of Services/Supplies:
e Voice Recognition software supporting radiology dictation with results to EMR.
e Current system installed over 7 years and no longer supported in June 2015.
e Project build approximately 4 months with application launch in July 2015

Document Submitted to Legal: X | VYes No

{s Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Steve Young, Sr. Director Ancillary Services/
Sharon Schultz, CNE

Motion:

I move that Finance, Operations and Planning Committee recommend TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the lease agreement for the Nuance PowerScribe Voice Recognition software for a
term of 60 months beginning July 2015 through June 2020 at $6,352 per month and total term

lease expense of $381,120, plus hardware and interfaces expense of $8,000 for a total term
expense of $433,971. 38



D HEALTH CARE

@ | Tri-City Medical "'Cehter . ; = YOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: February 17, 2015
Replacement Notes - Term Loan

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel Other:

Status of Agreement New Agreement Renewal X | Term Loan Replacement
Vendor Name: Bank of the West

Area of Service: Finance

Background:

The current $51 million Credit Agreement dated April 2, 2012, amended on September 30, 2013 and November
24, 2014 includes three maturity dates: February 28, 2015, May 28, 2016 and December 31, 2016.

Request:

Seeking approval to replace $51 million notes maturing February 28, 2015 with $51 million notes maturing May 28,
2016.

Agreement Submitted to Legal: X Yes No

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Steve Dietlin, Chief Financial Officer

Motion:

| move the Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend the TCHD Board of Directors authorize
replacement of $51 million notes maturing February 28, 2015 with $51 million notes maturing May 28, 2016.

4002 Vista Way, Oceansidsg CA 92056 > (760) 724-8411




RESOLUTION NO. 771

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF TRI-CITY
HEALTHCARE DISTRICT AUTHORIZING ISSUANCE,
EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF REPLACEMENT TERM
NOTES AND RELATED DOCUMENTS UNDER AMENDED
CREDIT AGREEMENT, AND CERTAIN OTHER ACTIONS
RELATED THERETO

WHEREAS, TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT (the “District™) is a California health care
district duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of California, particularly the Local Health

Care District Law, constituting Division 23 of the Health and Safety Code of the State of California (the
“Law”); and

WHEREAS, the District entered into that certain Revolving Credit, Term Loan and Security
Agreement dated as of April 2, 2012 (“Credit Agreement”) with a syndicate of lenders (“Lenders™),
including Bank of the West who is also acting as arranger and administrative agent (in such capacity,
“Agent”), pursuant to which, among other things, the District obtained a term loan, as authorized under
Section 53850 ef seq. of the California Government Code, in an original principal amount of $51,000,000
for a term of less than 15 months maturing on or about June 28, 2013 (“Term Loan™), the proceeds of
which were used by the District for working capital purposes; and

WHEREAS, not later than the Initial Maturity Date (as originally defined in the Credit
Agreement) of the Term Loan, the District obtained a new term loan to replace and refund the Term Loan
from the Lenders under the Credit Agreement, evidenced by one or more replacement term note or notes
issued by the District (“Replacement Term Notes”), as authorized under Sections 53531 and 53850 et seq.
of the California Government Code, in a principal amount of $51,000,000 for a term of less than 15
months, on terms and conditions, as amended and/or restated, contemplated for the refunding of term
loans under Section 2.02 of the Credit Agreement, the proceeds of which were used by the District to
repay and refinance in full the Term Loan; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to a resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of the District (the
“Board”) on or about September 25, 2014, and prior to the maturity of the Replacement Term Notes, the
District executed and delivered “Amendment No. 2 to Credit Agreement,” by and between the District
and the Agent, which in relevant part amended and restated the definition of “Maturity Date” to provide
for the “Initial Maturity Date” of February 28, 2015, the “Second Maturity Date” of May 28, 2016, and
the “Third Maturity Date” of December 31, 2016, with each such date, if not a Business Day (as defined
in the Credit Agreement), to be the next preceding Business Day; and

WHEREAS, each such stated Maturity Date (February 28, 2015, May 28, 2016, and
December 31, 2016) being a Saturday, with the next preceding Business Day (Friday, February 27, 2015,
Friday, May 27, 2016, and Friday, December 30, 2016, respectively) therefore being the corresponding
actual Maturity Date; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the District (the “Board™) desires to obtain a new term
loan to replace and refund the Term Loan maturing on or about the Initial Maturity Date (being, under the
aforesaid provisions, Friday, February 27, 2015) from the Lenders under the Credit Agreement, to be
evidenced by one or more replacement term note or notes issued by the District, “2015 Replacement
Term Notes™), as authorized under Sections 53531 and 53850 et seq. of the California Government Code,
in a principal amount of $51,000,000 for a term of less than 15 months maturing on or about the Second
Maturity Date (being, under the aforesaid provisions, Friday, May 27, 2016) (“2015 Replacement Term




Loan”), on terms and conditions, as amended and/or restated, contemplated for the refunding of term
loans under Section 2.02 of the Credit Agreement, the proceeds of which will be used by the District to
repay and refinance in full the Term Loan presently outstanding; and

WHEREAS, to secure the payment of the 2015 Replacement Term Loan, the District shall
continue to grant the security interests in the Credit Agreement Collateral pursuant and as more
particularly described in the Credit Agreement, as amended, and in accordance with Government Code
Sections 5450, 5451 and 53850 et seq., which will secure all of the District’s obligations, including the
2015 Replacement Term Notes, under the Credit Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Board hereby finds and determines that the maximum aggregate principal
amount of all notes (“Notes”) which have been or may be issued and outstanding under the Credit
Agreement (including without limitation the 2015 Replacement Term Notes) will not, as of the date of
issuance, exceed 85 percent of the estimated amount of the uncollected taxes, income, revenue, cash
receipts and other moneys that are then due and payable, or are reasonably anticipated to be due and
payable, in amounts and on dates adequate to service such financial obligations which will otherwise be

unpledged and available for the payment of the Notes and interest thereon (except to the extent allowed
by law);

NOW, THEREFORE, this Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District does hereby find,
resolve and order as follows:

Section 1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct.

Section 2. The Chief Executive Officer of the District is hereby authorized to execute and
deliver the 2015 Replacement Term Notes and related credit documents, as contemplated under
Section 2.02 of the Credit Agreement, as amended and/or restated, pursuant to which the District will be
provided the 2015 Replacement Term Loan, as authorized under and in accordance with the Law and
Government Code Sections 53850 e seq. and 53531, as evidenced by the 2015 Replacement Term Notes
issued by the District and secured by the Credit Agreement Collateral. The Chairperson or Secretary of
this Board, the Chief Executive Officer of the District or the duly delegated representatives of any of them
(each, an “Authorized Officer”), and each of them, acting alone and in the name and on behalf of the
District, are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver the 2015 Replacement Term Notes and

any pledge and security agreements and related credit documents as required by the Credit Agreement or
the Lenders.

Section 3. The Authorized Officers are each hereby authorized and directed to execute all
certificates, other documents, instruments and agreements (including, without limitation, deposit account
agreements, deposit account control agreements and lockbox agreements) supplemental to the foregoing
(and any amendments, renewals or modifications thereto) (together with the Credit Agreement, the 2015
Replacement Term Notes and pledge and security agreements and related credit documents authorized by
the preceding Section 2, collectively, the “Loan Documents”) as may be necessary or advisable in order to
effectuate the purposes of this Resolution, and to take all additional actions as may be necessary or
advisable in order to enter into the 2015 Replacement Term Loan and any other Loan Documents in the
manner and on the terms set forth in this Resolution.

Section 4. The District is authorized to borrow funds under the 2015 Replacement Term
Loan and to perform its obligations and agreements under the Credit Agreement, as amended and/or
restated, and the other L.oan Documents.

DOCS 116569-000027'2151003.1



Section 5. Except for the security interests granted in accordance with this Resolution and
under the Credit Agreement, as amended and/or restated, this Board has not authorized or approved any
loan or indebtedness pursuant to which or with respect to which any other security interest has been
granted in such assets of the District.

Section 6. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

ADOPTED, PASSED AND APPROVED this __th day of February, 2015, at a regular meeting of
the Board of Directors, at which a quorum was present and acting throughout, at Oceanside, California,
by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSTAIN/ABSENT:

By:

Chairperson, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

By:

Secretary, Board of Directors

DOCS 116569-000027 21510031



'@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center’

PROFESSIONAL AFFAIR

S COMMITTEE

February 19", 2015

CONTACT: Sharon Schultz, CNE

Patient Care Services Policies &
Procedures

. Autopsy, Authorization of

3 year review

Forward to BOD for approval
with revisions

2. Discharge of Patients-Discharge 3 year review, practice | Forward to BOD for approval
Against Medical Advice Policy change with revisions
3. Incident Report-Quality Review Report | 3 year review, practice .
(QRR) 396 change Pulled for further review
4. Latex Sensitivity-Allergy Management 3 year review, practice
Policy change Forward to BOD for approval
5 Medical Examiner Notification 3 year review, practice quwarq t_o BOD for approval
change with revisions
6. Ordering Non-District Provided , .
Services for Patients Policy 3 year review Forward to BOD for approval
Pet Therapy Policy e r(e:r\:;er\:\é,epractlce Forward to BOD for approval
8. Preventing Admissions and Procedures | 3 year review, practice
Beyond Medical Staff Privileges change Forward to BOD for approval
9. Quality and Operations Committee 3 year review, practice Pulled for further review
Structure change
Administrative Policies &
Procedures
1. Authorized Access Medications NEW Forward to BOD for approval
2. Success Service Recovery Program 3 vear review. practice
(SSRP) 272 ( Formerly Star Service y P Forward to BOD for approval
change
Plan)
Unit Specific
Emergency Department
1. Leave Without Treatment (LWOT),
Against Medical Advice (AMA), or 3 year review Pulled for further review
Elopement
2. Minors Attempting to Leave Without a
Parent, Domestic Partner or Legal 3 year review Pulled for further review
Guardian-Policy
Neonatal Intensive Care (NICU)
1. Formula (Artificial Milk), Use of Practice change Forward to BOD for approval
Pharmacy
1. Antidote Stocking 3 year review, practice
change Forward to BOD for approval
Rehabilitation Services
1. 104 Scope of Services Change in location Forward to BOD for approval
2. 900 Community Re-Integration: TR/

BHS / REHAB

Practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

ST

Tra Ty Oy TedTTy

uU40.a-« b I B L L e L i v

FEa G




JO uoljelapisuod s,221LWod

-onqnd aJojaq olgnd ayy 0y
ounsobe( 3y} JO siaquiaw wolj syuawwod buipiebas 1salajul Jo wayl Aue uo a1gnd
J030811( ydeiBeied ay) peal ouysobeq Jojoaiig | 9y} Jo siequiaw AgQ sjuswiwo) ‘¢
‘yuowl
‘euolo) "Iq Aq pepuodas siy} Jo} epuabe Oy d 8y} 0} uoppe mau
ounsobeq | pue ejuul{ J0081q Ag opew sem | B s] uojenjeAs snjejs Aiejnuwiio} 1o ysanbal
loyoalQg epuabe sy} anoidde 0} UONJON ay| ‘epuabe ay} pamalral dnoib ay] epuaby jo jeaoiddy 'z
ounsobe( "I wooy Ajquiassy ul ‘wrd /0:Z| Je Japlo
Joyoaliq 0] Bunesw ayy pajjeo ‘ounysobe(q JojoalQ Jlapip o] ||eD )

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

SUOIJEPUIWIWIOIY
juonoy dn-mojjo4 uoissnasiq

oido]

"UOSUYO alWep “J( PUB UBWIOAA HO2S "I 'OpJejuo) snolepy iQ :Juasqe S1aquuiajy

"ZUBH UaJJey| pue S|epIA s |

‘BIDJES) [9YOBY ‘Ud||aN|4 IWep ‘elanc) eiolUjed ‘Aiojeinbay pue Ajjenp jo 10joali( ‘UoSsIesld IWEel ‘[asuno) [eJauss) 'Jooy Apor :juasaid siayiQ

uswabeuepy Ysiy 9 ANEND Jo JojoalIq IS ‘yBneueae) elepy ‘dA IS/AND ‘ZYNYOS UoseyS ‘03D ‘UBIOW Wi judsald siaquispy Bunop-uoN

"BUOJOD) MUBI “Jg ‘||SUdNIN BINeT Jojoall(g ‘B|lUUl4 BUOWEY J0Y08iIQ ‘ounsobeq wip Jojoaliq ‘'UBulBYD Judasald SJaquiay

Gl0Z ‘61 Adeniqag
sa)huly uoissag uadp
Bunesy\ 99)3IWLIWIOY SiIBYY |BUOISSD)0I1d
12)uaQ jedIpalN Apo-1L

1d4dvdd

41



G16120 ssinuiN Ovd

eliang eoujed

uosuBH ealpuy

uonelsiuwpy

@a))IwwWo9 suoljesado pue Ayjenb
pue Joda. Juapiour Aaljod au}

JO uondaoxa ay} yum panoidde
|le alem sainpasolid pue saloljod
S9OIAISG ale) Jualled ay],

"S1}1J00 SAl}eI82)N a)elapow

0} pjiw Jo jusuwijeal} Joj Aejnwiio}
DNDL 8y} 0} pappe aq bnip

SIY} 9ABY 0} UOljepusWIWOD8l

e apew dnoib ay] :NOILOV

‘Buijeaw aapiwwod
pieog siy} je pajussaid aq [|Im
1By} sainseawl Ajjenb mau ay)

uo uonensIuIWpY ypm Bunjiom aq

(M BIDIEIN puE lWwer NOILOV

‘sjualjed pandxa
uo Asdojne ue 1o} }3senbal ued oym sjdoad
O 1S1] BY} UO SpEeLW UOoED|LIBID B SBM 813y ]

"SI}1J0D BAI}RI9D|N JBal} 0} pasn

Sl Yolym wniposiq apizejesieqg bnip ay}
Jo Aoeolyje pue suoljedIpul 8y} uo papodal
Ajyanig Aoewleyd woly uosueH ealpuy

‘papodal

Apngnd 1abuoj ou ale pue SIND Aq paiyal
Bulaq aie pieoqysep Siy} ul pasn Ajuanno
salnseall 3102 8y} JO Auely yuow

1Xau Jo} pabueyd aq jjim pieoqysep siy} ul
BJEp 8y} }ey} uosleald wer Aq pajou Sem }|

Jo uonezuoyiny ‘Asdoiny |
:salnpasold
pue saldijod aie) juaijed

s9.npoasoid

pue sai2]jod jo |eroiddy
9|(ISSOd pue UoleIaPISU0)

uonenjeAn sniejg
Aejnwio Joj isenbay q

pleoqyseQ
sawiooinQ Ayenp e

ssaulsng meN G

“ovd jo
Bunssw Alenuer ay} 1o} saynpuiw
ay} anoidde 0} uonjow ay}

‘Bunesw v1.0¢

ounsobeq | papuodsas BuUOIOY "I pue parowl ‘0Z loquianopN 8y} Jo sajnuiw 8y} anoidde ‘G102 Aenuep
Joalq | epuul4 1010a41q paliel sainulp 0} Uoijow e 10} paj|ed oulsobeq 108l JO S3JNUIW JO uoleoyiey 'y
‘way sy}
a|qisuodsoy SUOJJepUdWIWOIDY
(s)uosiad juonoy dn-mojjo4 uoissnasiq oido)

42



G610 seinuinN Ovd

Bliang) eoled

elano eiouied

181| 1opinoid uo uonssbbns
pappe ay} 109|481 0} pasiAal

aq [m Aoljod 8yl :NOILOV

"Jaguinu apo?) Aiajes
pajepdn ay} 108)}81 0} pasiAal
aq |m Adljod sy :NOILOV

‘leaosdde pleog

10} pJemJo} SAOW pue suoljippe
pajsabbns yym sainpasoid

pue saoljod ale) Juaied

ay} |je anoidde 0} uoizow ay}
pPapuo9as ||ayd)ijA J0}0alg pue
panoL e|luul{ 10}oalq ‘8injonijs

‘'sasodind Ajjiqe)

JO @yes ay} Jo} peppe Butaq si asne|o siy |
‘saoInes Bulisanbal sjuaned oy is)| Japinoid
e aAIb Jo uonsabbns e ayew ues JND L
12y} ppe O} UolEpUSLIWOJal B SEM 818y |

‘PSSP 39 [[IM BLISHID

Burpodal ay} 198w Jou saop (L#) DNDL

0} uoissiwpe Jaye sinoy g ueyy ssa| BuiAp
uoslad e jeyy uoneindis ayl "05z0} 0
pesjsul 0G8¢0) uonoag usaq aney pinoys ji
‘JaquunN apo) Ajajes ayl ul odA} sem alsy |

‘Aonjod siy) UO UOISSNOSIP ON

"M3INSI
Jayuny Joj jno pajind Buiaq sy Aojod siy |

‘sjuaijed NHg Jo) papasu
ale sjuawalinbal Jo jos JuaIByIq e
"suBaW JNOYIM
asou) Jo} uonepodsued} buibuene
u1 1no djay osfe SadIAIeg [B100S
‘Jajsuel) Buisnjal sjuaied o) Bunjje}
urno digy 1B Asiy /16N ase] e
‘uolssiwpe s juajed e uodn Juasuod
ay} subis oym uosiad sy} se pauyap
sem Ajloyine jebs), wisyay) e
:Ao1j0d sy} 0} apew suoljedlyiie uepa)

Aoljod sjusiied
10} S82IAI8S papInold
1o181g-UoN bBuuepiO ‘9

Aaijod -uoljesilioN
Jauiwexd [eolpsiN ‘G

uswabeuep
ABia))y -AyAlISUSS X818 ¥

Hoday mainey
Aenp -poday usprou] ‘¢

Aoljod 901ApY
[eo1pajy 1suieby abieyosiq
-sjuaied jo abieyosiq ‘g

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiag

SUOIIEpPUBWIWIOIDY
Juonoy dn-mojjo4

uoissnasiq

oido]

43



G161¢20 seinuliN Ovd

elianc) eloled

Bli9No) eoljed

‘sabueyo

Aiessaoau ay) }09|j81 0} pasinal
aq jm pue no psjind Buraq

aie salijod om} 8say] :NOILOV

‘lenoidde

pleog 1o} pJemioj aAoW 0}
pspuooas eU0IO) "I pue uoljow
3y} paaow ||3YdJN 103084Ig
‘lenoidde pieog Jo} pJemio) Ao
llim sa101j0d BANRASIUILPY BY 1,

Ayjiqedeo
JUSsSU09 pjo Jeak {7| uo suonesyle|) e
pajepdn oq 0} paau SaduaIdfal YHD e
Alybnoloy} pemainal aq
0} spaau YAV (3 104 S$9201d JOLIS e
'SE 1ONS M3IA8J Jaypuny pasu yjoqg Asyy
se jno pajind aiam saidljod Q3 8y} Jo yjog

"J0ds a8y} uo syoeqpas)

aAnebau Buisels pue Aeme Jybu sjure|dwod
juaned ay) jo swos Buneirs||e ul Jl YUOM si
Yluow e palpuny jo 8|dNoo B jey} pajou Sem
) “Yiuow Auaas weiboid siy) ul jusds Buteq
SI Yyonw moy paljlelo sisquiasw pieog ay ]

"SJ00J} Y} Uo Jun
sixAd 8y} ul suonedipaw Buiaey jo Alajes
3Y} UO UOISSNOSIP Joliq B pey 98jiluwod ay ]

"MBINDJ
Jayuny Joj 1no pajnd Buiaq st Aoijod siy |

‘Ao1jod siy} Uo UOISSNISIP ON

“Aoyjod siy} UO UOISSNISIP ON

-ueipJenc) |ebaT Jo Jsuped
ol)sswo(q ‘Juaied e INOYNAA
anea 0} Bundwany sioulpy g

jusawado|3

1o (VINY) 92IApY
|eoipay isuteby (LOM)
juswieal | INOYJIAA 8ABST |

Koushbiauig
:sa.1npasoid
pue sajo1j0od 2119ads nun

weilbolid
A19n008Y 921MI8G SS809NS 2

suoieoIpa

$S900Yy pazuoyiny |
:s91npasold
pue sa101j0d dAlelSIuIWPY

2IN1ONIIS 93P
suoljeladQ pue Ajjenp 6

sabajinlg Yels |esipay

puoAag sainpadolid

pue suolssiwpy Bunjuanaid g

Aoljod Adesay] 184 “/

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

sSUoljepUsWIWIOddDY
juonay dn-mojjo

uoissnasig

oido)

44



G161¢0 SeINUIN DVd

ounsobe(
lojoa11Qq

SEM }JI PUB POpu0Ias [|SYSHN
10}08J1(] ‘PaAOW Ejluul4 J0}oa1Iq

“UoISS8g Paso|) Ol
ob 0} uolow e 1o} payse oulsobe( 10308117

uoIssag pasoly “/

el1ano eoLied

Bllang eiolled

Bl19N5) BIoUjed

“euo10) "iq Aq papuooes
pue ejiuul Jojoaing Aq parow
se |enoidde pieog 10) pJemIo}

fuinow ale pue pansoidde

alem sapljod uoeyjiqeyay sy,

"spew aie sabueyo

ay} Jaye jenoidde pleog 1o}
psemioy Buinow si pue panoidde
sem Aoljod Aoeuweyd syl .

"Jajua) j0luod

uosiod v aui Aq papualiwiodal
sbnip ay} Yyjim jua)sisuod ale
Aorjod s1y} ul pauljino suonesipaw
ay1 JI uonewlIoluUl B} UO Xoeq

186 [Im S[EPIA 18] INOILOV

‘lenoidde
pJeog Joj piemuo} Buinow si pue
panoidde sem Aaljod NDIN 8Y L.

‘ga191j0d 9$8Y} UO UOISSNISIP ON

‘pasinal aq
0} paau jou saop Adljod sjoym ay} ‘sebueyd
ale a1ay) awn AiaAs jey} os Yeyd e ul ind
alom pals!| SUOIIedIpaW 8y Jey} pajou Sem

‘Ao1jod sy} Uo UoISSNISIp ON

‘Aonjod
SIY} 0} pappe aq |Im Jauped onsauiop
palo)siBal jo uouyap ooads e

qeysy
/SHE /41 :uoneibajui
-ay Ajunwiwo) 006 ¢
019G J0 8d0dS YOL |
SadlIAlag Uolelljiqeysy

Bunjools sjophuy ‘L

Koewieyd
Jo asn
‘OlIN [eloyipy) Arejnwiod |
NJIN
Aoljod

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

SUOI}BPUIILUOIDY
juondy dn-mojjo4

uoissnasiq

oido)

45



G16120 SSINUlN Ovd

ounsobe(q
Joyoalig INd 0€:Z 1e pauinolpe bunasiy swuinolpy "Ly
ounsobeq ‘Sjuswiwo) ON 29)llwo) ayy
Joyoalig JO SIBQUIBIA| WO} SJUBWIWO) 0}
uolssag
ounsobeq ‘Ua)e} Suoljoe ou alam 8isy | paso|) ul uaye| uonoy Auy
1ojo8lIQ JO uosladirey) sy} Jo spoday ‘6
ounsobe( ‘Nd 812
JoyoauQg 1e UoISSag uad(Q 0} uinjal sdIWWo)) ay | uolssag uadp ojuinEey ‘g

‘Wd GG:Z1 e uoissas pasojo
ojul o6 0} panoidde Aisnowiueun

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiag

SUOIJEPUIWIWOIIY
juonay dn-mojjo4

uolissnasig

oido)

46



£
@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES ROLICY-MANUAL

ISSUE DATE: 2/03 SUBJECT: Autopsy, Authorization of
REVISION DATE: 1/04, 12/05, 05/11 POLICY NUMBER: IV.P.4

Clinical Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 02/41 11/14

Nursing Executive Council Approval: 03114 11/14

Medical Executive Committee Approval: 04/1101/15

Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 05/4402/15

Board of Directors Approval: 05/11

A PURPOSE:

1. To outline the responsibilities for obtaining the legal signature of the next of kin or other to allow
an autopsy to be performed.

B. POLICY:
1. A family member, physician, or the Medical Examiner may request an autopsy.
a. If the agent and/or family requests an autopsy, ensure the family understands the financial

obligation.

C. PROCEDURE:

1. It is the responsibility of the Registered Nurse (RN) assigned to care for the patient,
Administrative Supervisor or the Patient Representative to obtain signature for an autopsy.
2. The following individuals may authorize an autopsy:

a Agent appointed in patient’'s power of attorney for health care

b. Spouse/Registered domestic partner

c. Children of patient over age 18 or parent

d Patient’s Ssibling

e Any other kin or person who has acquired the right to control the disposition of the
remains

f. A public administrator
g. A coroner or any other duly authorized public officer (i.e., the state Curator of the
Unclaimed Dead)
i. Their signature shall authorize the performance of a postmortem examination upon
the decedent.
3. List any restrictions on the “Autopsy, Authorization of” form
a. If there are no restrictions, please write, “No Restrictions” in the same area on the form.
4. Place completed “Autopsy, Authorization of’ form with completed “Release of Deceased” form

and deliver both to the Patient Representative or Administrative Supervisor.

47



@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES POLICY-MANUAL

ISSUE DATE: 8/01 SUBJECT: Discharge of Patients and
Discharge Against Medical
Advice (AMA)

REVISION DATE: 6/03, 1/04, 6/07, 7/07, 9/09, 2/10 POLICY NUMBER: VI.C

6/10; 03/11

Clinical Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 04/41412/14

Nursing Executive Council Approval: 0411412/14

Medical Executive Committee Approval: 02/1101/15

Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 03/11402/15

Board of Directors Approval: 03/11

A POLICY:

1. Patients are discharged by order of the appropriate physician.

a. In the event of an internal or external disaster, the established policies and
procedures for patient discharge are followed as per the Emergency
Preparedness Plan.

b. Observation patients may be discharged after meeting predetermined discharge
criteria on the order of a physician. (Refer to Discharge from Outpatient Post-
Anesthesia Nursing Service Standardized Procedure).

2. The primary nurse is responsible for providing verbal and written discharge
instructions to the patient, family, and/or caregiver.

4:3.  All patients discharged will have-a-receive discharge education ferm-completed by
nursing.

24. A Registered Nurse (RN) Nursing-stafff and/or Case Manager is responsible for
explaining discharge plans to patients and their family members.

e-a. Discharge instructions including medication list, signs/symptoms of potential
complications, educational information, and instructions for follow-up
appointment will be sent with patient and/or family upon discharge.

d-b. Patients will be evaluated within one hour of discharge for any change in
condition. This shall include documentation of vital signs. Any abnormality will be
communicated to the primary care physician prior to discharge.

c. Patients and/or family members will be advised if it is necessary to stop at the
business office before leaving the hospital.

d. All patients being transferred to a Skilled Nursing Facility or another
hospital/facility (including Forenseic patients) will receive a transition of
care document prior to transfer

5. All inpatients who are ambulatory are to be discharged from the front entrance via

wheelchair or stretcher, if appropriate, by a hospital employee or volunteer.

a.

b.

In the event the patient has a car in the TCMC parking lot, the patient may
be escorted by an employee or volunteer.

If patient has no transportation to their residence after the discharge order
is processed, contact Case Management/Social Services personnel or
Administrative Supervisor for further assistance in obtaining
transportation.

Staff members are not to transport patients to their place of residence

48



| Patient Care Services
Discharge of Patients and Discharge Against Medical Advice — VI.C
Page 2 of §

| 2:6. If being discharged via ambulance, patient will be discharged from the Emergency
Department entrance. Hand-off communication shall be provided to the ambulance
personnel before the pat|ent leaves the un|t

3.7. Adischarge transaction shaII be entered into Cerner within one hour afterthe patient has
left the unit.
8. When a patient is discharged to Acute Rehabilitation or the Inpatient Behavioral Health

Unit, the acute care chart is closed and a new encounter is created.

9. Provision of Transfer Summary to Patient Upon Transfer (HSC § 1262.5)

a. HSC § 1262.5 (d) requires that a transfer summary be signed by the
physician and accompany the patient upon transfer to a skilled nursing or
intermediate care facility or to the distinct part-skilled nursing or
intermediate care service unit of the hospital.

b. A copy of the transfer summary must also be given to the patient, patient’s
closest available relative or patient’s legal representative, if any, prior to
the transfer.

i. To ensure compliance with HIPAA and California Privacy Law,
ensure “the patient’s legal representative” is clearly identified by a
document signed by the patient approving release of information to
that person.

c. The transfer summary must include essential information relative to:

i. Patient’s diagnosis

iii. Hospital course

iii. Pain treatment and management

iv. Medications

V. Treatments

Vi. Dietary requirement
Vii. Rehabilitation potential
viii. Known allergies

4-ix. Treatment plan

B. DISCHARGE AGAINST MEDICAL ADVICE (AMA):
1. When a patient demands to leave the hospital and the patient's physician has not
ordered his/her discharge and has specifically indicated that the discharge is against
medical advice, the following steps shall be completed:

| a. Verify the patient is an adult with the capacity to make healthcare decisions
regarding medical treatment.
| b. If the patient lacks the legal authority to make healthcare decisions (minor) or if

the patient lacks the capacity to make healthcare decisions, the patient has the
right to have legal representative make the decision to stay or leave against
medical advice for him/her.

| C. The RNegistered-Nurse-(RN} will notify attending physician immediately.

d. The attending physician will be asked to discuss the request with the patient,
either by person or by telephone as appropriate.
| e. If the patient attempts to leave the hospital before discussing the matter with

his/her physician, the RN shall:
| i. Inform the patient his/her physician has been contacted
ii. Explain the risks and consequences of leaving the hospital to the patient
before he/she leaves.
| ith Notify the Assistant Nurse Manager (ANM)

49



| Patient Care Services Poli
Discharge of Patients and Discharge Against Medical Advice - vI.C

Page 3 of §

| 41) The ANM shall notify the unit director/manager as soon as

possible.

f. The patient or a patient’s legal representative shall complete the "Leaving
Hospital Against Medical Advice (AMA)" form.

g. The AMA form shall state the patient has been provided information regarding
possible risks that may result from the decision to leave AMA, the benefits of
continued hospitalization, and any alternatives, such as transfer to another
hospital or outpatient treatment.

| i. The AMA form must be witnessed by a responsible hospital employee
and signed by the attending physician he/she has explained the risks and
benefits of continued hospitalization, when possible.

| 41) If the attending physician is not present to sign, the primary nurse

shall document he/she called the physician.

I h. If the patient refuses to sign the AMA form, the responsible hospital employee

and/or RN shall:

i. Document in the “Remarks’section (keep)Physician Notified”

ii. Document on the patient’s signature line, "patient refuses to sign"

iii. The hospital employee shall sign the form in the designated space,
including the exact time and date.

I iv. The primary nurse shall document a brief note concerning the
circumstances of the refusal to sign and the actions taken to ensure the
patient’s safety.

i. The AMA form shall be placed in the medical record.

J- An RL -Quality Review-Report{QRRY) shall be completed.

2. Transportation Arrangements
a. The following reasonable steps shall be documented in the medical record:
i. Attending physician was consulted regarding patient's intent to leave and
1:2) Explain the risks and consequences of leaving the hospital to
the patient before he/she leaves.
ii. Document disposition of patient off unit, i.e. ambulatory, wheelchair, with
family member.

| iii. Caution patient that driving is not advisable due to their medical condition
and/or medications taken.

| iv. If the patient appears helpless or in a condition which indicates he/she
should not be allowed to leave the hospital alone, every attempt shall be
made to arrange transportation that is appropriate for the patient’s
condition.

iwv. If patient refuses the appropriate recommended transportation and
is under the influence of any narcotic or medication that would
impair their ability to operate a vehicle safely contact the hospital
security and the local police.

wvi. Hospital personnel shall not accompany the patient once he/she leaves
the hospital premises.

| 3. I there are concerns regarding the patient’s psychiatric stability, the physician may

consider a 72-hour hold.

a. In the Inpatient Units

physician to determine if patient meets criteria for a 72-hour hold.
b. In the Behavioral Health Unit:
i. The Psychiatrist must be notified to determine if the patient meets the
criteria for a 72-hour hold.
| ii. The RN is responsible for documenting the psychiatrist’s final decision in
the progress note or clinical note.

50

‘ i. A psychiatric consult shall be requested by the admitting or attending



| Patient Care Services Policy-Manual
Discharge of Patients and Discharge Against Medical Advice — VI.C
Page 4 of 5

| C.

iii. Any orders (i.e., to place the patient on an involuntary hold) shall be
documented as a physician’s order.

PATIENTS NO LONGER NEEDING ACUTE CARE WHO REFUSE TRANSFER OR

DISCHARGE:

1.

o s

If the patient has been discharged from the facility and the patient and/or patient’s family

is refusing, or even actively blocking, the patient’s transfer or discharge, a case by case

approach must be initiated.

Consider all available options. Try to identify the concerns and issues raised by the

patient and/or family to see if resolution is possible.

Notify your immediate manager. If unable to resolve, the immediate manager must notify

Administration and Risk Management of the situation. Social Services and/or Security

shall also be involved as appropriate.

Inform the patient’s physician of the refusal to leave.

Should all efforts fail, legal remedies may be available and legal counsel shall be

consulted.

Some permissible actions may apply during this duration, such as:

a. The television is considered a luxury, not a necessity, and may be turned off.

b. Food is a necessity, and food trays must be nutritionally balanced. Depending on
the patient’s physical/medical condition, the diet may exclude such items as
sodas, coffee, desserts, candies, and snacks, etc.

C. Clean linen changes are not required. If the patient needs extra linen, it may be
delivered, but staff is not required to make the bed.
d. The issue of continuing nursing care shall be determined on a case by case

basis, in consultation with the treating physician.
Follow all requirements of the applicable payer with respect to the patient’s right to
challenge a determination that they no longer need inpatient care. Medicare patients, for
example, have the right to receive notice of their rights, including the right to appeal
denials of benefits for continued services, as well as notice of any determination that
they no longer require hospitalization.

DISCHARGE TO SKILLED NURSING FACILITY:
1

To ensure all appropriate steps and actions are taken to promote Skilled Nursing Facility
(SNF) placement expeditiously, case managers, in collaboration with the interdisciplinary
team, will identify patients who are appropriate for SNF.

The Case Manager and RN may arrange for SNF placements. Refer to Patient Care
Services (PCS) Discharge Planning pelisyPolicy, VI.E.

Prior to discharge to a Skilled Nursing Facility (SNF) or an intermediate care
facility, primary nurse shall provide a copy of the following to the patient, family,
and/or caregiver:

a. Physician Discharge/Transfer summary
b. Discharge (Medication Home List)
c. Discharge instructions

The primary nurse shall ensure the following information is copied by the unit
secretary or designee and sent with the patient to the SNF:

Facesheet

H&P, Consultations

Physician transfer summary

Physician transfer orders

Physician progress notes

Printed MAR (14 days)

Medication reconciliation form (refer to PCS Medication Reconciliation
Policy, IV.JJ)

Nursing transfer summary

Lab results

X-ray reports

o> @meapTw

51



| Patient Care Services Policy-Manrual
Discharge of Patients and Discharge Against Medical Advice - VI.C

Page 5 of 5

5.

k. Therapy notes

The transferring/discharging nurse shall provide a hand-off communication to the
SNF prior to discharge of the patient.

+E. DISCHARGE TO TCMC ACUTE REHABILITATION UNIT

1.

When the primary physician requests a stroke/neuro rehab assessment and/or a
rehab consultation.

a. The Unit Secretary enters into the computer a request for an acute rehab
evaluation through Cerner.
b. The Rehab Admission Coordinator, in collaboration with the Acute Rehab

Medical Director, will complete the pre-assessment form and document the

outcome in the medical record.

c. When a patient is not accepted into the program or the patient is a potential
rehab candidate and a bed will not be available for several days:

i. A request for an order for a case manager/discharge planner consult
will be made by the rehab admission coordinator in Cerner.

ii. If the case manager/discharge planner is already involved, the rehab
admission coordinator will notify the unit case manager of bed
availability on the acute rehab unit.

d. When the patient is discharged the primary nurse shall send the patient’s
chart and Discharge (Medication Home List).

E.e. The primary nurse shall provide hand-off communication to the receiving
nurse.

F. ARRANGING TRANSPORTATION FOR THOSE WITHOUT MEANS:

1.

2.
3

All patients shall be encouraged to arrange their own means of transportation whenever
possible.

Case managers and social workers shall assist with difficult transportation needs.
During off hours, bus passes/taxi vouchers may be obtained from either the
Administrative Supervisors or designee.

Refer to Patient-Care-Serviees “Ambulance Transport for Patients* policy for patients
requiring ambulance transport.

The Tri-City Medical Patient Transport Express is a free service providing transportation
between Tri-City Medical Center facilities and the patient's home (within a 7 mile radius).
This free service operates Monday-Friday 0630 - 1400. To schedule a ride, call 940-
RIDE (7433) at least 24 hours in advance.

G. RELATED DOCUMENTS:

1.

2,

8:3.

PCS Discharge Planning Policy, VI.E
PCS Medication Reconciliation Policy, IV.JJ
PCS Ambulance Transport for Patients Policy, IV.R

52



(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES POLICY-MANUAL

ISSUE DATE: 11/02 SUBJECT: Latex Sensitivity/Allergy
Management
REVISION DATE: 12/02, 4/05, 6/08, 07/11 POLICY NUMBER: IV.X
Clinical Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 06/1412/14
Nursing Executive Council Approval: 06/1112/14
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee: 01/15
| Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 07/1102/15
Board of Directors Approval: 07/11

A PURPOSE:

1. Tri-City Medical Center seeks to create a latex-safe environment whenever possible and by doing

sO:

a. Decrease risk of developing latex sensitivity/allergy

b. Decrease symptoms due to latex sensitivity/allergy in sensitized-allergic employees and
patients

B. POLICY:
1. The following are possible routes of exposure to latex allergens:

a. Skin — via gloves, tapes, masks, tourniquets

b. Mucous membranes - via products used in dentistry, anesthesia, rectal examinations, and
eye droppers

C. Inhalation — via aerosolization of glove powder

d. Internal tissue — via latex products used in surgery

e. Intravascular — via intravenous (V) catheters, devices used to deliver 1V fluids and
injectables (syringes and IV administration sets) or rubber stoppers on medication vials.

2. Patient care staff shall be educated about latex safe environment and pat|ent care issues.

3. At the tlme of adm|ssmn a|I patlents are asked if they are allerglc to latex by the nursing staff
The nursing staff shall provide patient education materials to patients known to have a latex
sensitivity/allergy.

4, If a patient is known to have a latex sensitivity/allergy, latex precautions shall be used in their

care.
a. Place Aa Iatex aIIergy S|gn sha\lL-be—plaeed—on the patient room door

b. Place latex allergy band on patient.
c. Pharmacy and Food & Nutrition Services shall be notified of patient sensitivity/allergy to
latex.

e-d. The latex allergy shall be documented in the medical record, electronic medication
administration record (eMAR) and entered into the pharmacy computer system.
d-e. The need for latex precautions shall be communicated before a latex sensitive/allergic

pat|ent is sent to another department —Fep-au—nen—emergeney-preeedures—the

ef. Tothe extent p055|ble latex-free products shaII be used in the care of the patient.
i. The majority of single-use, disposable products used in our facility are latex-safe.

53



| Patient Care Services
Latex Sensitivity/Allergy Management — IV.X
Page 2 of 3

ii. Supply Chain Management shall label all products know to contain latex with a
sticker mdncatnng product contams Iatexmamtam—the—mest—eu#eﬂt—hst—ef

iii. Supply Cham Management shaII ensure Iatex-safe supply needs related to specmc
patient populations or patient care procedures are available if needed.
fg.  All health care workers who provide care to the patient or other patients within the room
shall wear latex-free gloves.
5. All drugs to be used must be supplied in containers without a rubber stopper (i.e. glass ampules
or screw top bottles). Where this is not possible, use a filter needle to draw up the medication and
change the needle prior to administering the medication.

a. If contact with a latex product cannot be avoided, consult the patient’s physician to
determine need to medicate patient for prophylaxis.
b. Caregivers who observe allergic reactions such as skin rashes, hives, flushing, itching,

nasal, eye or sinus symptoms, respiratory distress, and shock in patients following the use
of latex-containing products shall report this reaction immediately to the patient’s
physician. Treat as clinically indicated for any allergic/anaphylactic reaction. Complete a
QRR-incident report for all adverse drug reactions.
6. Placement in Airborne Precaution room shall be avoided for patients with latex allergens due to

the negative pressure potentially drawing latex allergens into the room.

a. If the patient requires Airborne Precautions, the negative pressure room shall be used
without modification.

7. The Hospital prohibits latex balloons on all units. The Hospital does not sell latex balloons in the
gift shop and requires florists and other gift suppliers who deliver to the Hospital to use mylar,
rather than latex balloons.

|, RELATED DOCUMENTSFORMSIMHICE CAN BELOCATED ON THELN TR ARET:

1. Latex Allergy Patient Education
2. Latex Allergy Signs & Symptoms of an Allergic Reaction

54



| Patient Care Services Policy-Manual
Latex Sensitivity/Allergy Management — [V.X

Page 3 of 3

59



LATEX ALLERGY

A latex allergy occurs any time a reaction is caused by bodily contact (via touching or
breathing) with latex. Most problems can be prevented by protection from contact.
Repeated contact with latex increases the chance of acquiring a latex allergy and may
worsen the reaction.

Many items contain latex
There are many places, including medical settings, where one may come into contact
with hundreds of products made with latex. Only products used as medical supplies are

required by law to be labeled as "latex-free" or "containing latex.” The following is only a
partial list.

Common items made with latex:

Band-Aids Elastic in clothing Paints Rubber bands
Balloons Erasers Baby bottle nipples Condoms
Hot water bottles  Rubber toys Pacifiers Art supplies

More detailed lists and latex allergy information may be found at various website
addresses, including the following:

www.sbaa.org
www.latexallergyresources.org

www.osha-slc.gov/SLTC/latexallergy/index.html
www.latex-allergy.org

Protect yourself from exposure to latex

Remember to report the need for latex precaution in each and every medical visit and in
community places. These places include hospitals, clinics, doctor and dentist's offices,
pharmacies, nursing homes, day care, schools, and work settings. You have the right to
question the latex content of any product used in each setting.

Wear some form of medical identification if you are allergic to latex and follow

instructions given to you by your nurse or doctor at all times. This may include taking
medication.

56



Signs and symptoms of an allergic reaction

A response to latex may occur right away or not happen for hours after contact with an
object. Sometimes it is hard to know which object caused it. The following may be
symptoms of a latex allergy. It is very important to respond to these symptoms.

Seek medical help immediately if the person has difficulty breathing, complains of
chest pains, or seems in general distress.

Skin: Rash, swelling, hives, itching, redness, and irritations.
This reaction may be small or cover large areas of the body.

Eyes: Itching, tearing, watering, redness

Nose/throat: Runny nose, tightness and/or swelling of the throat, sneezing,
itching

Lungs: Shortness of breath, difficulty breathing, wheezing

Heart: Chest pain, palpitations, lightheaded, fast heart beat, drop in blood
pressure

Intestine: Abdominal cramping, diarrhea, nausea, vomiting

Food and Latex Allergy

There is a strong cross-reaction between some food allergies and latex allergy. Food
sensitivity or allergy may exist before the onset of latex allergy. It may develop at the
same time or after the latex allergy.

Cross-Reactive Foods

Certain foods are more likely than others to cause this reaction. These are called cross-
reactive foods. Persons allergic or sensitive to latex may react to all, some, or none of
the cross-reactive foods. Foods include bananas, avocados, kiwi and chestnuts. Other
foods with a lower association include apples, carrots, celery, tomatoes, papaya, melons
and potatoes.

57



(c\)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES ROLIGY-MANUAL

ISSUE DATE:

12/64 SUBJECT: Medical Examiner Notification

REVISION DATE: 6/64, 9/91, 7/97, 9/00, 4/02, 6/03, POLICY NUMBER: IV.Z

8/05, 6/06, 8/08, 1/11,

Clinical Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 04/11411/14

Nursing Executive Council Approval: 04/1111/14

Medical Executive Committee Approval: 05/1401/15

Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 06/1102/15

Board of Directors Approval: 06/11

A. PURPOSE

1. To identify cases that must be reported to the Medical Examiner pursuant to California Health

and Safety Code (Section 102850) as well as to Government Code, State of California (Section
27491).

B.

POLICY

Sovernmaen-Code.

2-1.  Only the mortuary needs to report the death to the Medical Examiner’s Office in cases where it
has been more than 20 days since the doctor who is signing the death certificate has seen the
decedent and which is otherwise not reportable to the Medical Examiner.

3:2. In accordance with California State Law, TCMC must notify the Medical Examiner (858-694-
2895) regarding all patients whose death meets the following criteria:

a.

Known or suspected homicide. (This would include any delayed (days to years) death
resulting from any non-accidental trauma. Example: quadriplegic from a gunshot wound
10 years ago, remote head injury, or suspected elder abuse.)

Known or suspected suicide. (This would include any delayed (days to years) death
resulting from any accidental injury. Example: person with organ failure due to an
intentional medication overdose.)

A result of an accident, injury, trauma, or mishap either old or recent. (This would
include any delayed (days to years) death resulting from any accidental injury. Example:
person with a brain injury from a fall or motor vehicle accident, burns or drowning,
pulmonary embolism or other complication following trauma, medication, or surgical
error.)

Indications the death is the result of an acute alcohol and/or prescription or illegal
drug overdose.

An infectious process, such as AIDS or hepatitis, which may pose a threat to public
health.

A sudden unexpected infant/child death.

A death resulting from a complication during a recently performed surgical
procedure.

Death of an inmate/prisoner or in-custody patient.

Fatal events occurring at decedent’s place of employment.

Dead on arrival (DOA) to determine whether the cause of death is known, whether or
not it is due to non-natural causes.

Emergency Room deaths before a diagnosis can be established.

Operating Room (OR) or Postoperative deaths where negligence or accident is

58



| Patient Care Services
Medical Examiner Notification — IV.Z

Page2of 2

LT OS5 3

r.
S.

suspected.

Anesthetic deaths whether it occurs in the OR, recovery room or elsewhere.
Unidentified persons regardless of circumstance of death

Food poisoning / accidental poisoning

Maternal deaths during childbirth

Any death without an underlying etiologic specific underlying cause (sepsis,
shock, cardiac arrest, multi-organ failure, etc.)

Coma - all deaths in which the patient is comatose

All violent, sudden or unusual deaths

An investigator from the Medical Examiner’s Office will review the decedent’s demographic
information, medical history, and circumstances surrounding the death to determine whether to
accept the case for an investigation or issue a waive number.

a.

Waive numbers have the following format: WV## - #HEHHE.

NOTE: Death involving the above criteria MUST BE REPORTED even if a physician is willing to
sign the death certificate. The State requires all death certificates to record both an actual and
underlying cause of death.

Forensic patients: Refer to Patient Care Services policy “Forensic Patients.”

59



Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES POLIGY-MANUAL

ISSUE DATE: 12/73 SUBJECT: Ordering Non-District Provided
Services for Patients
REVISION DATE: 5/88, 9/91, 3/00, 6/03. 9/05 POLICY NUMBER: IV.C
8/08, 7/11
Clinical Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 084/1411/14
Nursing Executive Council Approval: 05/1111/14
Medical Executive Committee Approval: 06/1101/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 07/1402/15
Board of Directors Approval: 07/11

A PURPOSE:

1. To provide a means for ordering outside services which are not provided by Tri-City Healthcare
District (TCHD).
B. POLICY:
1. Outside services such as beauticians, orthopedic appliance specialists, and any others not
contracted will not be arranged by TCHD personnel.
a. If the physician orders outside services, the written order must include which service
shall be contacted. TCHD personnel may then telephone the designated service.
2. TCHD personnel may not participate in any way in selecting an outside source except as
defined by department specific policy.
3. The patient may directly order outside service.
a. The TCHD will not reimburse the provider for such services, nor will it enter into any
collection activity as agent for the provider.
4, TCHD does not accept liability for any outside vendor or medical equipment/device provider

contracted by the patient without a physician order.

60



(C‘? Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES ROLIGY-MANUAL

ISSUE DATE:

05/06 SUBJECT: Pet Therapy

REVISION DATE: 07/06, 08/08, 07/11; 6/14 POLICY NUMBER: I.C

Clinical Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 06/11 06/14

Nursing Executive Council Approval: 06/11 07/14
Infection Control Committee Approval: 01/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 07/1102/15
Board of Directors Approval: 07/11

A PURPOSE.

1.

Pet Therapy is utilized to make hospitalization a less threatening experience and promote
therapeutic patient goals. It is used to augment healing and to provide incentives to patients
who are debilitated and/or uncommunicative.

B. POLICY:

1.

Only-pPatients of Tri-City Medical Center’s may request specific visitation on - Acute
RehabilitationUnit, Inpatient/Out Patient Behavioral Health, Fr-Gity Hespice; Cardiac Wellness,
4 Pavillon, 2 Pavillion, 1 North Telemetry, lntenwe-care-um Intenswe Care and
Emergency Serwces = <

Personal pets are not permitted in the hospital unless they are a service animal or an approved
Pet Therapy dog:-

a. Exceptions shall be made through hospital administration with consultation from infection
control.
b. Strict guidelines and criteria for approved Pet Therapy handlers and their dogs are

outlined in the reference listed below.
Pet Therapy dogs and their handlers must be wearing visible blue red vests and TCMC
identification name badges with their name and “Pet Therapy.”
The managerManager / assistant-Assistant rurse-Nurse managerManager (ANM) or
designee can access a copy of the guidelines, policies, and procedures for Pet Therapy from
Rehab Services on the intranet.
Any problems identified with Pet Therapy pets or their handlers shall be directed to the manager
Manager /-assistant-nurse-manager-(ANM) or designee.
a. These concerns shall be directed to the Therapeutic Recreation Representative at
extension 7387 for follow-up and resolution.
Therapy dogs may not visit unauthorized areas units or patients with the following:
g——Fbersaaslis

a. Spleens removed or immuno compromised (neutropenic) if an immuno
compromised patient would like a pet therapy visit this is determined at the
discretion of the patients physician.

b. Patients in Isolation (Airborne, Droplet and Contact)

. Active Methicili . Stanhl MRSA)

. . ) E \VRE) {colonized-or int 1

e-c. Food prep area or carts
£d. Medication preparation or storage area or carts

61



Patient Care Services Pelicy-Manual
Pet Therapy
Page 2 of 2
g-e. High risk areas; Intensive Care Unit, Operating rooms and Neonatal Intensive Care
Unit and patients on dialysis.
7.
states.
8. Patients shall be provided with hand hygiene product an-alcoholtowelettelgel to wash their

hands after a visit.

9. Any handler who does not follow proper procedures or a dog that appears to be out of control

may be asked to leave the hospital premises immediately with notification to the Pet Therapy
Coordinator at extension 7387.

| C. RELATED DOCUMENTSREFERENCES:

1. Rehabilitation Services Policy Manual Standard Number V.N.4.c Pet Therapy — Tender Loving
Canines

62



(C‘“) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES POLICY-MANUAL

ISSUE DATE: 10/02 SUBJECT: Preventing Admissions and
Procedures Beyond Medical Staff
Privileges

REVISION DATE: 6/03, 8/05; 5/08; 05/11 POLICY NUMBER: IV.U

Clinical Policies & Procedures Committee Approval:  02/1411/14

Nursing Executive Council Approval: 03/4111/14

Medical Executive Committee Approval: 04/4401/15

Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 05/1102/15

Board of Directors Approval: 05/11

A PURPOSE:

1.

Consistent with the Hospital’s and Medical Staff's obligation, this policy Fe-ensure
provides the mechanism physisians-for personnel to ensure that practitioners seeking to
admit, #treat, or perform procedures on patients at Tri-City Medical Center (TCMC) have
current Medical Staff membership and/or appropriate privileges. In addition, to ensure the
current clinical privileges and proctoring requirements for all Medical Staff members are
available to the nursing units and hospital departments.

. POLICY:
1.

Personnel responsible for scheduling admissions are responsible for verifying the admitting
physician has been appointed to the Medical Staff with admitting privileges or has been
granted temporary admitting privileges.

If a request for admission is made by a physician without Medical Staff privileges, admission of
the patient must be denied. If the physician still wishes to hospitalize the patient,
he/shepersonnel should recommend thatpatient care be transferred to a physician who has
Medical Staff admitting privileges.

Personnel responsible for scheduling surgery shall verify the surgeon, eranesthesiologist
and/or surgical assistant(s) has privileges to perform the designated procedure(s), and
whether proctoring is required. If the practitioner does not have privileges to perform the
procedure(s), personnel shall not schedule the procedure and shall follow his/her
department process for follow up. If proctoring is required, personnel shall obtain the
name of the proctor from the practitioner.

Personnel in charge of the labor & delivery, operating rooms, nursery, various treatment rooms
or any area where special procedures or treatment shall be carried out, are responsible for
verifying the physician-practitioner perfoerming-procedure{s)-has the specific privilege(s) to
perform the requested procedure(s), and whether proctoring is required. If the
practitioner does not have privileges to perform the procedure(s), personnel shall not
allow the procedure to be performed and shall follow his/her department process for
follow up. If proctoring is required, personnel shall obtain the name of the proctor from
the practitioner.

The Director of Medical Staff Office and Risk and Regulation shall be notified immediately of
any incident involving a physician-practitioner performing a procedure for which he/she has no
privileges including a description of the circumstances surrounding the incident.



| Patient Care Services Pelicy-Manual

Preventing Admissions and Procedures Beyond Medical Staff Privileges - IV.U

Page 2 of 2
%6.

9-7.

lhese—p#wﬂeges—inleges to adm|t or perform the procedure(s) shaII be ver|f|ed on the

a. Log onto hitp:eteme/Tri-City Intranet

b. Click on Applications Essentials

b.c. Click on Applications

d. Click on E-PRIV

e. Enter User Name (mdpriv) and Password (priv2)

ef. Click on Login

d-g. Select search criteria (either “Search by Name” or “Search by Specialty”)

e-h. Click on appropriate clinician-practitioner to view privileges

In the event the cemputerTCMC Intranet is not accessible, the unit/department requiring
information regarding a practitioner’s privileges shall contact the Medical Staff Office.
The Medical Staff Office maintains a current hardcopy of each practitioner’s privileges, including
proctoring status.

64



@Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

ISSUE DATE: NEW SUBJECT: AUTHORIZED ACCESS -
MEDICATIONS

REVISION DATE: POLICY NUMBER: 8610-NEW

Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 1114

Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee Approval: 01/15

Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 02/15

Board of Directors Approval:

A. PURPOSE
1. To define categories of personnel who have authorized access to secure medication storage
areas.

B. DEFINITIONS
1. Secure Area: a secure area means that drugs and biologicals are stored in a manner to prevent
unmonitored access by unauthorized individuals. Drugs and biologicals must not be stored in
areas that are readily accessible to unauthorized persons. Areas where patients and visitors are
not allowed without the supervision or presence of a health care professional are considered
secure. Areas restricted to authorized personnel only are generally considered “secure areas”.

POLICY

1. Medications and biological are stored in a secure environment:
a. Controlled substances are locked.
b. Both controlled substances and non-controlled medications are locked when a patient

care area is not staffed.

2. Only authorized personnel have access to secure areas where medications and biologicals are
stored.

3. Categories of personnel are authorized access to secure medication areas based on the

organization’s need for individuals to perform their assigned duties and in accordance with
federal, state and local regulations.

4, Non-licensed authorized personnel are identified by job classification and job description with
competencies related to their specific role.

D. PROCESS:

1. The following personnel are authorized by licensure, certification, or policy to have
responsibilities within the medication use system as defined by their regulating boards or
agencies and hospital policy:

Registered Nurses (RN)

Licensed Practical Nurses (LPN)

Graduate Nurses (GN)

Physicians (MD, DO)

Pharmacists and Pharmacy Technicians

Respiratory Therapists (RT) (RT related medications only)
Radiology and Interventional Radiology Technologists (Radiology related medications
only including contrast).

Cardiac Catherization Lab Technician.

Operating Room Technicians.

Anesthesia Technicians.

Physical Therapists (PT) (PT related medications only)

65

AT TS @meanow



Administrative Policy Manual

Authorized Access — Medications

Page 2 of 2
l. Speech Therapist (ST) (ST related medications only)
m. Materials Management Staff (IV fluids, skin antiseptics, etc.)
n. Transporters (transfer of medications from licensed professional to licensed
professional- transfer only).
0. Physician’s Assistant (PA)
p. Nurse Practitioner (NP)
q. Doctor of Podiatric (DPM)
r. Doctor of Dental Science (DDS)
S. Doctor of Dental Medicine (DMD)
t. Certified Nurse Midwife (CNM)
u. Medical Assistants (MA)
= REFERENCES
1. CMS State Operations Manual- Appendix A Interpretive Guidelines for Hospitals
§482.25(b)(2)(i)
1. The Joint Commission Standards MM 03.01.01 EP 6
2. CMS Conditions of Participation §482.25(b)(2)iii)
3. Healthcare Facilities Accreditation Program (HFAP) 25.01.03
4. DNV National Integrated Accreditation for Healthcare Organizations MM.1 SR.4b

66



(C“QTri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

ISSUE DATE: 7/02 SUBJECT: STAR-SERVICESUCCESS SERVICE
RECOVERY PROGRAM (SSRP)

REVISION DATE: 12/02; 04/09; 09/10; 10/13 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-272

Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 09/10 06/14

Operations Team-Committee-Approval: 10/10

Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 44/1002/15

Board of Directors Approval: 12/10

A. PURPOSE:

1. The Purpose of the “STAR Success Service Recovery Program (SSRP)lan” is:
a. To promote guest satisfaction.
b. To provide a mechanism that empowers staff to implement immediate Service
Resolution or Recovery measures.
C. To be used by employees to proactively intervene on behalf of guests to create a

positive perception of Tri-City Medical Center (TCMC).

B. PHILOSOPHY:

1. TCMC staff is encouraged to practice TCMC’s Service Standards.

2. Positive management of expectations should be the first response to each guest’s concerns.

3. The STARSSRP Service-Plan may be utilized at any time if other interventions have been
unsuccessful.

C. DEFINITIONS:

1. Guest: Inpatient, outpatient, or visitor.

2. Positive Intervention: Actions taken by an employee to promote guest satisfaction; not to be
used for employee recognition.

3. Service Resolution: The process used to satisfy an unhappy guest in circumstances where

other measures e.g. initial service resolution steps, have been ineffective. Examples
possibly requiring service resolution are: long wait times for procedures, cancelled procedure
that inconvenienced the customer, inadequate explanations from staff, or dissatisfaction with
TCMC’s service from the guest's perspective.

4, “| AST” Approach: An initial process service for resolution steps. Initial Service Resolution
steps include using-the“LASTapproach-asafirst-ine- using the method of customer
complaint resolution defined below:

a. L is for listening: Do not argue with a guest. Do not feel it is necessary to defend
yourself. Use good eye contact. Consider summarizing to clarify what the customer is
concerned about.

b. A is for apologizing: Remember, an apology does not mean an admission of guilt. It is
an expression that you are personally sorry your guest is unhappy with his/her service.
C. S is for solving: Tell your customer you are going to take care of his/her problem. Ask

them “What can | do to make it better for you?” If you are unable to change the outcome
consider a gift from the STAR -ServiceSSRP Plan as an expression of an apology.

d. T is for thanking: Thank the guest for taking the time to tell you about his/her experience
and giving you the opportunity to make a change.

67



Administrative Policy Manual
| STARSuccess Service Recovery ProgramPlan, 8610-272

Page 2 of 3

5. STAR -Senvice-Plan- SSRP Voucher: A voucher is a three-part form to be used in the Service
Resolution process.

a. Vouchers can be used at the following locations: Cafeteria, Gift Shop, and Coffee Cart.

b. Vouchers can also be used by Administrative Supervisors, Managers, and Assistant
Nurse Managers and above for purchased items in the form of flowers or plants.

C. Vouchers will be maintained in each department and restocked by unit secretaries, with
oversight provided by the Quality Performance Improvement/Risk Management
(QPI/RM)Operationaimprovement/Service-Excelence{(OISE)}-Department.

6. Petty Cash: Monies available to reimburse for personal expenses used in Service Resolution
and not to exceed a maximum of $50 (Administrative Policy # 208).

D. POLICY:

1. TCMC encourages all of its employees to identify opportunities to demonstrate Service
Excellence “above and beyond the call of duty.”

2. Employees are empowered to proactively intervene and create positive perceptions of TCMC,
its services, and its employees.

3. Resources such as vouchers and managerial support will always be available to respond to
guest issues and concerns.

4, TCMC encourages guests to express issues/concerns so they may be addressed promptly to
prevent future dissatisfaction.

5. Guest dissatisfaction issues are dealt with at the point of contact and are referred to
management staff only when unresolved or when deemed necessary.

6. Any employee who encounters a guest complaint uses the “LAST” approach as the first line of
intervention.

7. If this approach is unsuccessful, and the complaint is not resolved, an employee may resolve
the complaint independently using vouchers from the ~=SFAR SSRP ServicePlan.”

8. All Employee interventions requiring use of a voucher are to be recorded on -said voucher and
brought to the attention of acting management at the time of service intervention/resolution.
(This will be done to track trends and provide a means of resolving recurrent problems.)

9. Presentation of a complaint will not compromise a guest’s access to care.

10. Each Unit/Department’s “STARSSRP -ServicePlan" vouchers are to be kept in the STAR SSRP
Service -Rlan-Logbook. Vouchers are to be readily available to all employees. The OISE
QPI/RM department will maintain a backup supply of vouchers.

11. The employee selects the most appropriate intervention based on the nature of the
circumstance.

12. To use the STAR SSRP Service Plan:

a. Employee provides selection from coffee cart, cafeteria, or gift shop.
i. Voucher completed and White copy of voucher given to guest.
i, Guest or employee takes Voucher to provider of service.
ii. Yellow copy placed in STAR SSRP -Service Plan Logbook
iv. Pink copy forwarded to SSRP Service Excellence Coordinator
b. Employee purchases and presents gift less than $50 to guest.
i. Voucher completed.
i. Employee submits White copy of voucher and petty cash form to Business Office
(Administrative Policy # 208).
i, Yellow copy placed in STAR SSRP -Service Plan Logbook
iv. Pink copy forwarded to QPY/RM OISE-Deparment
C. Employee purchases and presents $50 - $150 gift to guest.
i. Voucher completed (Manager/Director approval required)
ii. Employee submits White and Pink copy of voucher and receipt to OISE
Department.

68



Administrative Policy Manual
| STFARSuccess Service Recovery ProgramPlar, 8610-272
Page 3 of 3

iii. QPI/RM OISE Department submits a Non-Stock Purchase Requisition Form,
receipt and White copy of voucher to Materials (Administrative Policy # 214).
iv———Yellow Copy of Voucher placed in STAR Service Plan Logbook-

13. If a guest complaint is not resolved, the employee will be sheuld forward the concern to the
Department Director, Patient Representative, QPI/RM-OiSE-department, and/or Administrative
Supervisor (refer to Administrative Policy # 318).

14. Administrative Supervisors, Managers, Assistant Nurse Managers, unit secretaries and the
QPI/RM QISE-Department will maintain a supply of SFARSSRP-Service-Plan-vouchers. White
and yellow copies are to be collected and sent to the OISE- QPI/RM Department by the 5th of

each month.

E. REFERENCED-FORM WHICH CAN BE LOCATED ON THE INTRANET
1. StarSuccess Service Recovery Program Voucher

69



2
\O "SU f_{' ESS isin our hands”
| Service Recovery Program

A sincere Thank You for choosing Tri-City Medical Center!

Date/Time

Name of Recipient (print)

Gift given

Amount of Gift

Name of employee giving gift (Print)

Department

Reason for Intervention/Service Resolution

Follow-Up Requested: Yes No

Reason

Cost Center: 8742

[3 Copies: Original (white copy) to Guest/Provider of Service; Second copy (yellow copy) to
“SUCCESS Service Recovery Program” Logbook; Third copy (pink copy) to Service Excellence
Coordinator.]

6/9/14

ot T T

e ——

2 et e




(C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

WOMEN'’S & CHILDREN’S SERVICES POLICY MANUAL - NICU

SURJECT:—— —FORMI A ARTIRICA L ML JEE OF This policy was combined into the
Formula: Preparation and Storage of

ISeU=0aTE e REVISIOMN-DATE: policy

Department Approval Date(s): 06/14

Division of Neonatology Approval Date(s): 06/14

Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a

Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 01/15

Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 02/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

71



)
‘C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

POLICY-PHARMACY MANUAL

ISSUE DATE: 05/94 SUBJECT: Antidote Stocking

REVISION DATE: 04/97, 08/00, 05/02, 07/06, 07/09 POLICY NUMBER: 8390-10002

Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee Approval: 02/03, 07/06, 07/09, 1/12, 11/14
Medical Executive Committee Approval: 02/03, 07/06, 07/09, 1/12, 01/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 02/15
Board of Directors Approval: 02/03, 07/06, 07/09, 1/12
A. DEFINITIONS:
1. Antidote: a substance which can counteract a form of poisoning
A-B. PURPOSE:
1. To ensure supply of antldotes are conS|stentIy avallable, controllied, and secured

POLICY:

1.  Antidote medications will be prlmarlly stocked in the Pharmacy Department

Antidote medications that require immediate administration upon patient arrival shall be
stored in the Emergency Department

Pharmacy will supply a minimum of an 8 hour supply of antidotes unless mechanisms for
more rapid resupply or transfer is in place

Pharmacy will supply up to 24 hours for patients likely to be maintained for longer periods
or when definitive care is planned

A list of antidotes stocked and approved for use at Tri-City Medical Center shall be
reviewed and maintained at least annually; available via the Intranet (see attachment)

The telephone number of the Poison Control Center shall be posted in the Pharmacy,
Emergency Department, and all other patient care areas

.c»sn.h.w.w-‘

1 AGENT TOXIC SUBSTANCE
LI I e 11 hod L~ A4 MAA4—)

ue Cyvanida

i Nalavnna nniatne

72



Pharmacy Manual
Antidote Stocking
Page 2 of 5

fay Antivanin Antivanin for i i
V' LIBLAIR AZRLIN] T ATLT VLTI FNT

r Succimar | oad naiconinag

L) A" AT A"A~I IR NA~] ) T W LANA PUIUVl LER] Iu

e DiaiEah NDiaavin Taviciby

& Higiraid tHGOXHR—-0x6rty

ELATED DOCUMENTS:

D. R
1

Antidote Information Chart

E. REFERENCES
1

i

Dart RC et al. Expert Consensus Guidelines for Stocking of Antidotes in Hospitals that
Provide Emergency Care. Annals of Emergency Medicine. 2009; 54(3): 386-394

California Poison Control System. Antidote Chart. Last Updated October 14, 2014.
Available from: http://www.calpoison.org/hcp/home.html. Date Assessed: October 31,
2014.

73



Pharmacy Manual
Antidote Stocking

Page 3 of 5
I RN A PN T : = - - -
* Antidote Information Chart -
Generic/Brand Toxin Notes Stocking Stocking
Recommendation Location
Acetylcysteine/Mucomyst Acetaminophen Use orally. Dilute at least by 3:1 8 hours: 28 gor 5 x 30ml Pharmacy
(oral) poisoning ratio (20%) vials
24 hours: 56g or 10 x30 ml
(20%) vials
Acetylcysteine/Acetadote Acetaminophen Loading dose should be incused 8 hours: 24g or 4 x 30ml (20%) | Pharmacy
(Iv) poisoning over 45-60 minutes. Generic N- vials
acetylcysteine can be used if 24 hours: 30gor 5 x 30ml
Acetadote is unavailable (consult (20%) vials
with poison control and administer
via a micropore filter)
Antivenom Crotalidae Rattlesnake venom 8 hours: 18 vials Pharmacy
Polyvalent Immune-FAB 24 hours: 36 vials
(ovine)/ CroFab
i i Black Widow Spider | Risk of allergic hypersensitivity 8 hours: 1 vial Drop ships
Antivenom Black Widow p ship
Spider/Antivenom venom (equine). 24 hours: 1 vial from Merck

(Latrodectus Mactans)

only if case
presents due to
limited
availability.
Call 800-672-
6372

capsules
24 hours: 3g or 30 100mg
capsules

Atropine Sulfate Organophosphate/carba | May require large amounts in 8 hours: 100mg or 13 vials ED and
mate insecticide and severe cholinesterase inhibitor (0.4mg/ml, 20ml each) Pharmacy
other cholinesterase poisoning. Also stocked in the 24 hours: 200mg or 26 vials
inhibitors (i.e. warfare Strategic National Stockpile but (0.4mg/ml, 20ml each) Use
agents); bradycardia will need supplies for first 48 preservative free product
induced by a variety of hours. Coordinate with local
toxin Homeland Security Office

Calcium Chloride Calcium channel blocker | Can cause severe tissue necrosis if | 8 hours: 10 g or 10 vials (10%, | ED and
poisoning; hypocalcemia | extravasation occurs. Central 10ml) Pharmacy
induced by various administration recommended or 24 hours: 10g or 10 vials (10%,
agents give calcium gluconate 10ml)

Calcium Gluconate Hydrofluoric acid skin 8 hours: 30g or 30 vials (10%, ED and
exposure or poisoning; 10ml) Pharmacy
hypocalcemia induced 24 hours: 30g or 30 vials (10%,
by a variety of agents 10ml)

Carnitine (L- Hyper ammonemia from 8 hours: 10g or 10 x 1g vials Pharmacy

Carnitine)/Carnitor valproic acid toxicity 24 hours: 10 x 25g tubes

Cyanide Antidote Cyanide; sodium Newer, safer, and easier to use 8 hours: 10g or 2 kits ED and

Kit/Cyanokit nitroprusside toxicity than conventional cyanide kit. 24 hours: 10g or 2 kits Pharmacy

Contains hydroxycobalamin. May
cause red discoloration of urine
and skin. May cause laboratory
test interference
Deferoxamine/Desferal iron poisoning IV use only 8 hours: 12gor 6 x 2g vials ED and
24 hours: 36¢g or 18 x 2g vials Pharmacy

Digoxin Immune digoxin poisoning; other | Consult with poison center 8 hours: 15 vials Pharmacy

FAB(ovine)/ DigiFab cardiac glycosides (i.e. regarding dosing, especially for 24 hours: 20 vials
oleander, foxglove) cardiac glycosides than digoxin

Dimercaprol/ BAL in oil Heavy metal poisoning IM administration only 8 hours: 600mg or 2 amps Pharmacy

10% (100mg/ml, 3ml each)

24 hours: 1800mg or 6 amps
(100mg/ml, 3ml)
DMSA (Succimer)/Chemet | Heavy metal poisoning 8 hours: 1gor 10 x 100mg Pharmacy

74




Pharmacy Manual
Antidote Stocking
Page 4 of 5

I EDTA-Calcium/Versenate | Heavy metal poisoning 8 hours: 1gor 1 x 1000mg/Sml | Pharmacy
amp
24 hours: 3g or 3 x 1000mg/5ml
amp
Generic/Brand Toxin Notes Stocking Stocking
Recommendation Location
Flumazenil/Romazicon Benzodiazepine overdose | Primarily used for iatrogenic over | 8 hours: 6mg or 6 x 1Img/1ml ED, Pharmacy,
sedation. Use in patients on vials 24 hours: Crash Carts
chronic benzodiazepines may cause | 12mg or 12 x1mg/10ml vials
withdrawal seizures. Caution with
seizure disorders and head injury.
Use small doses initially to avoid
abrupt awakening/delirium.
Fomepizole/Antizol ethylene glycol toxicity Manufacturer will replace expired | 8 hours: 1.5gor 1x 1.5ml Pharmacy
or methanol poisoning stocks (1g/mil) vials
24 hours: 12mgor 12 x
1mg/10ml vial
Glucagon beta blocker/calcium Anticipate nausea and vomiting 8 hours: 90mg or 90 x 1mg kit ED and
channel blocker toxicity 24 hours: 250mg or 250 x Img Pharmacy
kits
Methylene Blue methemoglobinemia 8 hours: 400mg or 4 x 10ml ED and
(10mg/ml) amps Pharmacy
24 hours: 600mg or 6 x 10ml
(10mg/ml) amps
Naloxone/Narcan opiate overdose Use small initial doses to avoid 8 hours: 20mg or 50 x ED, Pharmacy,
abrupt awakening/withdrawal 0.4ml/2ml amps or 2 x Crash Carts
10mg/10ml vials
24 hours: 40mg or 4 x 10mg/ml
vials
Octreotide oral sulfonylurea Do not use long-acting depot 8 hours: 200 megor 2 x tml Pharmacy
. poisoning products (0.1mg/ml) amps
icetate/Sandostatin 24 hours: 1000meg or 1 x 5ml
(0.2mg/ml) multidose vial
Physostigmine/Antilirium anticholinergic Administer at low dose (0.5mg) 8 hours: 4mg or 2 x 2ml ED and
poisoning, especially and slowly, ever 2-5 minutes to (Iml/ml) amps Pharmacy
antimuscarinic delirium | avoid severe adverse reactions 24 hours: 20mg or 10 x 2ml
including bradycardia, asystole, (1mg/ml) amps
and seizures. Contraindicated in
TCA or similar poisoning with
prolonged QRS intervals
Pralidoxime (2- cholinesterase inhibitor Also stocked in the Strategic 8 hours: 7gor 7 x 1g (20ml) Pharmacy
poisoning National Stockpile but will need vials
PAM)/Protopam (organophosphate or supplies for first 48 hours. 24 hours: 18gor 18 x 1g (20ml)
"nerve gas'") Coordinate with local Homeland vials
Security Office
Pyridoxine (Vitamin B6) isoniazid (NIH) Large amounts needed for 8 hours: 9g or 3 vials ED and
poisoning poisoning: 5g is the minimal (100mg/ml, 30ml each) or the Pharmacy
antidotal dose used in an ingestion | equivalent 24
of unknown amount. Note: the hours: 24g or 8 vials
100mg in 1 mi vials contain the (100mg/ml, 30ml each) or
preservative chlorobutanol. A 5g equivalent. Use preservative
dose requires 50 of these vials and | free product
will deliver a toxic dose of
preservative. The 30ml vials may
only be available from
compounding pharmacies
Phytonadione (Vitamin K) warfarin, warfarin- If patient has life threatening 8 hours: 50mg or 5 x 10mg/ml Pharmacy
based rodenticide bleed, use in combination with amps
poisoning prothrombin complex concentrate | 24 hours: 200mg or 20 x
(PCC) or fresh frozen plasma 10mg/ml amps
Prothrombin Complex warfarin, alternative There have been no studies Min: 5000 units or 5 x 1000 Pharmacy

“oncentrate (Profilnine)

oral anticoaguiants
(rivaroxaban/Xarelto,
apixaban/Eliquis,
dabigatran/Pradaxa)

evaluating the effect of PCCs on
bleeding in humans receiving the
new oral anticoagulants. Data is
limited but can be considered. See
Pharmacy Anticoagulation
Protocol for more information

unit/vials

75




Pharmacy Manual
Antidote Stocking

Page 5 of 5

| Sodium bicarbonate sodium channel blocker | IV bolus dosing for reversal of 8 hours: 63g (750 mEq) or ED and
toxicity & urinary sodium channel blocker toxicity; 750ml of 8.4% solution Pharmacy
alkalinization continuous infusion used for 24 hours: 84g (1000 mEq) or 1

alkalinization of the urine (aspirin | liter of 8.4% solution
l overdose). Monitor for alkalemia.

* Suggested Stocking Recommendation is based on dose to treat a single 100kg patient for 8 hours and for 24 hours for antidote purposes
only). Subject to availability. Twenty-four hour supply may not be sufficient for entire treatment course

76



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, California

REHABILITATION SERVICES POLICY MANUAL

SUBJECT: SCOPE OF SERVICES POLICY NUMBER: 104

ISSUE DATE: 7/91
REVISION DATE(S): 1/94, 5/95, 4/97, 10/00, 5/01, 2/03, 1/06, 1/09, 3/12

Department Approval Date(s): 05/14
Department of Medicine Approval Date(s): n/a
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 01/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 02/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

ISSUEDATE—7/51 SUYBIECTH—SCOPE-OFSERVICES

REVISION-DAFE:r1/94, 5/954/97,10/00,5/81; STANDARD-NUMBER:—104

2/03,1/061/09,3/12

REVIEW-DATE: CEROSSREFERENCE:
APPROVAL:

This Policy / Procedure applies to the following Rehabilitation Services’ locations:
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA

2124 El Camino Real, Suite 100, Oceanside, CA

6250 El Camino Real, Carlsbad CA

510 Hacienda Drive 108A, Vista, CA

3861 Mission Avenue B25, Oceanside, CA

B AEA

A STATEMENT OF SERVICES

1. The Department of Rehabilitation Services includes Physical, Occupational, and Speech
Therapies, Audiology, and Therapeutic Recreation. Using a multidisciplinary collaborative team
approach, services and programs are available to meet the needs of all patients with a wide
variety of diagnoses, including physical and psychosocial disabilities. The overall objective of
the Department is to foster a healing environment for patients to regain their functional
independence in all areas of daily life as rapidly as possible. Assessment identifies the patient’s
physical, cognitive, behavioral, communicative, emotional and social status and identifies
facilitating factors that may influence attainment of rehabilitation goals. Problems may include:

a. Emotional, behavioral or mental disorders

b. Cognitive disorders

C. Communicative disorders

d. Developmental disabilities

e. Vision or hearing impairments or disabilities

f. Physical impairments or disabilities

g. Pain interfering with optimal level of function or participation in rehabilitation

2. Each patient, inclusive of neonatal through geriatric ages, will be treated with dignity and
respect. Optimal health care services will be delivered to each patient regardless of gender,
size, disability, race, creed, or ethnic origin.

B. DISCIPLINES

7



Rehabilitation Services Manual

Scope of Services
Page 2 of 2

1.

Physical Therapy - The goals of Physical Therapy are to relieve pain, minimize disability,
prevent deformities, develop, improve and restore functioning. Physical Therapy Services shall
include, but are not limited to, evaluation/assessment, development of treatment plans and
goals, instruction, education and consultation services.

Occupational Therapy - The role of Occupational Therapy is to provide assessment, therapy
and education for patients who demonstrate deficits in skills required for daily living activities.
Services include evaluation and treatment for impairments of physical, psychosocial, cognitive,
developmental and sensory-integrative functioning. The goal of treatment is to improve or
restore function, prevent or minimize dysfunction, and compensate for or cope with disabling
conditions. :
Speech Pathology - Speech-Language Pathology Services include assessment, therapy and
education for patients who demonstrate communication or oral-pharyngeal function disorders.
These include, but are not limited to, impairments of articulation, language comprehension and
expression, cognition, fluency, voice, reading, writing and swallowing. Education and
counseling for families of patients exhibiting the aforementioned disorders are also provided.
Audiology Services — Audiology Services include assessment of hearing acuity and status in
patients who may be at risk for changes in hearing due to medical or treatment issues, including
medication, age or diagnosis. Instruction and education of patients and family members is
provided to increase the involved person’s understanding of their deficits.

Therapeutic Recreation - Therapeutic Recreation Services provide goal-oriented programs that
promote wellness and improve the patient’s quality of life through leisure. Therapeutic
Recreation treatment may be individual or done in groups. Services include, but are not limited
to, leisure assessment and evaluation, skill development, social programs, special events,
leisure education, leisure counseling and resource development. Family education and
counseling are included to improve patient’s attitude, skill level and socialization.

78



(C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

REHABILITATION SERVICES POLICY MANUAL

SUBJECT: COMMUNITY RE-INTEGRATION: TR/BHS/REHAB POLICY NUMBER: 900

ISSUE DATE: 9/91
REVISION DATE(S): 9/96, 3/00, 1/06, 1/09, 5/12
REVIEW DATE(S): 6/92 RSC; 6/92 MHU QA/UR Comm, 2/03

Department Approval Date(s): 05/14
Department of Medicine Approval Date(s): n/a
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 01/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 02/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

BHESLREHAR
ARPROVAL:

This Policy / Procedure applies to the following Rehabilitation Services’ locations:
¥ 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA

2124 El Camino Real, Suite 100, Oceanside, CA

6250 El Camino Real, Carlsbad CA

A. DESCRIPTION

1. Community outings are an integral part of the Therapeutic Recreation program designed to help
patient transition back to the community.

2. Community outings provide the means to introduce new resources and reintroduce past areas
of involvement for each patient.

3. Community reintegration enables patients to apply skills learned in Acute Rehabilitation.

B. GOALS
1. To increase awareness of community resources and functional independence.
2, Increase patient orientation, safety, attention span, sequencing, problem-solving, organization,

and mobility.

Increase opportunities for socialization and patient peer interaction in a less
structured/controlled environment.

Increase patient self-esteem and morale.

w

4
C. OBJECTIVE/PROCEDURE

1. Patient referrals received from ancillary departments (PT, OT and ST) and Therapeutic
Recreation assessments.
Each patient participating must have a physician release for outing.
Therapeutic Recreation Specialist must arrange with Medical Center for transportation (must be
done 1 week in advance).

wn

79



Rehabilitation Services Palicy Manual
Community Re-Integration: TR/ BHS / REHAB

Page 2 Of 2

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.
9.

Each patient participating in an outing should be part of the planning process (where to go, what
activities to do, what to take, etc.).

Therapeutic Recreation Specialist will discuss individual patient goals and objectives with client
prior to departure.

Check with nursing personnel prior to departure for appropriate medications, releases, and
other pertinent medical information.

Notify Dietary Department for restrictions, if patient lunch tray needs to be canceled, or if
arrangements need to be made to take food on the outing (picnic, lunch trip, etc.).

Make any financial arrangements (necessary funds for outing).

Verify any last-minute details.

D. MATERIALS/EQUIPMENT NEEDED

1.
2.
3.

Transportation will be required.

Equipment/materials may vary depending on location of outing.

ltems needed may include but are not limited to sports equipment, money, food items, proper
clothing, jackets or blankets, camera and radio.

E. CRITERIA

1.
2.
3.

4.

Patient must be free from all other scheduled programs.

Patient must be an active participant in the planning process.

Patient must be able to attend to program for a minimum of 1 to 1% hours and be medically
stable to participate.

Patient should be receptive to learning new skills and developing resource information.

i ADAPTATIONS

1.

Adaptations will be made on an individual basis. Patients of like interests should be grouped
together. Accessibility should be checked prior to departure.

G. GROUP SIZE

1.

Ratio of 1:1: co-treatment with other disciplines, small groups (2-10 patients).

H. EVALUATION

1.

2.

Patients will be evaluated for involvement (active or passive), achievement of goals, social
skills, resource identification and skill development.
Patient response to program will be documented in weekly progress notes.

80



Governance & Legislative Committee
(No meeting held in
February, 2015)

81



Audit, Compliance & Ethics Committee
(No meeting held in
February, 2015)

82



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR A REGULAR MEETING AND
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

January 29, 2015 — 1:30 o’clock p.m.
Classroom 6 — Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

A Regular Meeting of Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District was held at the
location noted above at Tri-City Medical Center, 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, California at
1:40 p.m. on January 29, 2015.

The following Directors constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors were present:

Director James Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Ramona Finnila

Director Cyril F. Kellett, M.D.
Director Laura E. Mitchell

Director Julie Nygaard

Director RoseMarie Reno

Director Larry Schallock

Also present were:

Greg Moser, General Legal Counsel

Tim Moran, Chief Executive Officer

Steven L. Dietlin, Chief Financial Officer

Dr. Scott Worman, Chief of Staff

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant
Richard Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

1.

The Board Chairman, Director Schallock, called the meeting to order at 1:40 p.m. in
Classroom 6 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion at Tri-City Medical Center with attendance
as listed above.

Approval of Agenda

It was moved by Director Reno to approve the agenda as presented. Director
Kellett seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

Public Comments — Announcement

Chairman Schallock read the Public Comments section listed on the January 29,
2015 Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda.

There were no public comments.
Oral Announcement of ltems to be discussed during Closed Session.

Chairman Schallock deferred this item to the Board's General Counsel. General
Counsel, Mr. Moser made an oral announcement of items listed on the January 29,

83



2015 Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda to be discussed during Closed
Session which included two matters of potential litigation, Hearings on Reports of the
Hospital Medical Audit or Quality Assurance Committees, Conference with Labor
Negotiators; Conference with Real Property Negotiators related to APN#s 166-010
31, 213-110-01-00 and APN# 166-500 32, two reports involving Trade Secrets;
Public Employee Performance Evaluation of General Counsel; Appointment of Public
Employee: Chief Operating Office; Appointment of Public Employee: Chief
Compliance Officer; approval of closed session minutes and five matters of existing
litigation.

5. Motion to go into Closed Session

It was moved by Director Dagostino and seconded by Director Finnila to go into
Closed Session. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

6. The Board adjourned to Closed Session at 1:41 p.m.

8. At 3:40 p.m. in Assembly Rooms 1, 2 and 3, Chairman Schallock announced that the
Board was back in Open Session.

The following Board members were present:

Director James Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Ramona Finnila

Director Cyril F. Kellett, M.D.

Laura E. Mitchell

Director Julie Nygaard

Director RoseMarie V. Reno
Director Larry Schallock

Also present were:

Greg Moser, General Legal Counsel

Tim Moran, Chief Executive Officer

Steven Dietlin, Chief Financial Officer
Sharon Schultz, RN, Chief Nurse Executive
Esther Beverly, VP, Human Resources

Dr. Scott Worman, Chief of Staff

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant

Richard Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

9. Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session
Chairman Schallock reported earlier this afternoon the Board voted unanimously to
authorize the Chief Executive Officer to move forward with the concept of a Campus
Development Plan.

(The numbering sequence below follows that of the Board Agenda)

10. Chairman Schallock noted all Board members were present. Director Nygaard led
the Pledge of Allegiance.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -2- January 29 2015
84



11. Chairman Schallock read the Public Comments section of the Agenda, noting
members of the public may speak immediately following Agenda Item Number 23.

12. Community Update

Mr. David Bennett, Chief Marketing Officer briefly recapped the marketing events of
this past year. Mr. Bennett stated we have embarked on an advertising and
marketing campaign focused primarily on building the positive image of Tri-City and
the various Service Lines we offer while reinforcing the quality at Tri-City Medical
Center. Mr. Bennett stated we will spend the rest of this fiscal year and into 2016
focusing on the primary care area, creating our media and print that focuses on using
our primary care physicians.

Mr. Bennett also showed a brief video from NBC related to our brand and visibility for
the Medical Center. He showed three seven rotating commercials that we ran. He
noted we had 3,498 spots aired as well as three billboards strategically placed
throughout the county. Mr. Bennett stated that this marketing effort reached 97.3% of
all San Diego households.

Ms. Jodie Wingo, Senior Director of Marketing reported this quarter Dr. James
Italiano appeared on KPBS radio speaking on the danger of electronic devices. In
addition, for the first time, Tri-City will be airing a free webinar with Dr. El- Sherief and
Dr. Phillips in support of heart health month.

Ms. Wingo reported we kicked off the new year with the TCMC Carlsbad Marathon
and Half Marathon on January 18" with over 10,000 people in attendance and
runners from all over the United States. She stated we received live coverage and
interviews on the event with KUSI and NBC. Ms. Wingo spoke about our “Lucky 13"
runners and the fact that one of the participants had a heart replacement 14 months
ago and was running the half marathon.

Ms. Wingo stated our primary marketing focus this year will be on primary care. She
gave information on the Grand Openings currently scheduled in February including
Radiance OB-GYN on February 4™ with Dr. Penvose Yi, the Tri-City Primary Clinic on
February 6™ and Minimally Invasive Surgeons of North County on February 12",

Ms. Wingo also presented a series of ads that will run each month showcasing our
primary care physicians in an effort to drive patients to our primary care physicians.

With regard to social media, Ms. Wingo reported our Face Book page had over 3,200
new “likes” and these individuals are following the information that we put out on our
Face Book page. She commented on one of the most successful campaigns thus far
-- “l am a Tri-City Doc.”

Mr. Bennett expressed his appreciation to the Board for supporting the Marketing
efforts.

No action was taken

13. Introduction — Jan Penvose Yi, MD OB/GYN

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -3- January 29 2015
85



14.

15.

Mr. Wayne Knight stated the Business Development department works very hard in
recruiting and bringing high quality physicians to Tri-City.

Mr. Knight provided provided background information on Dr. Penvose Yi. Mr. Knight
stated Dr. Penvose Yi is the foundation upon which we will build our new OBGYN
program and a very good Women'’s Center. Mr. Knight noted that due in part to Dr.
Penvose Yi's statute and credibility, we have two additional physicians who are
interested in joining Dr. Penvose Yi's practice.

Mr. Knight introduced Dr. Jan Penvose Yi. Dr. Penvose Yi stated she is very excited
to be given this opportunity and eagerly awaiting to be up and fully functioning.

Directors welcomed Dr. Penvose Yi to Tri-City.
No action was taken.
Report from TCHD Auxiliary — Sandy Tucker

Ms. Sandy Tucker, TCHD Auxiliary President reported 650 volunteers logged 78,000
hours of time in 2014. Ms. Tucker stated we are always looking for good retired
citizens who wish to volunteer and there is always a need for more volunteers.

Ms. Tucker reported the annual Cookie Extravaganza was the most successful of all
time raising $1,798.00, all of which will go to our Scholarship program. Ms. Tucker
noted the Auxiliary will be awarding about $80,000 in scholarships this year.

Ms. Tucker also reported that the family of one of our volunteers donated $5,000.00
to buy sound, projector and computer equipment and the Auxiliary is working on
training the volunteers. Ms. Tucker noted this particular woman was a very faithful
volunteer for 10 years, donating 1,800 hours.

Ms. Tucker spoke regarding a display case which has been donated for the lobby
which will be used to advertise our “Tails on the Trails Walk-A-Thon” which is
scheduled for Saturday, May 30, 2015 at Mance Buchano Municipal Park in
Oceanside.

Directors expressed their appreciation to the Auxiliary for their faithful service.
No action was taken.

Report from Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Tim Moran, Chief Executive Officer echoed Mr. David Bennett's remarks
regarding the importance of primary care physicians. He stated our strategy is the
beginning of what we hope will be a successful effort to strengthen our primary care
base connected to Tri-City. Mr. Moran spoke regarding the new Primary Care
Physicians clinic and the large number of patients they have begun to see. Mr.
Moran stated he is very pleased to be connecting these physicians and their patients
with Tri-City.

Mr. Moran stated he will be asking Mr. Bennett and his Marketing team to give a
synopsis of our marketing efforts at future meetings to provide vision of our strategic
initiatives going forward. Mr. Moran stated we are not only doing an ad campaign,

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -4- January 29 2015



but also supporting the key strategic initiatives that make Tri-City the hospital of
choice for our patients.

Mr. Moran reported a Mock Survey was held this week in preparation for our survey
with the Joint Commission that we expect later this year. He stated that at today’s
summation conference, Surveyors had a number of suggestions, however, Mr.
Moran’s impression is that we will be well prepared for our Joint Commission survey.

With regard to Behavioral Health, Mr. Moran reported we are continuing our quest to
address the increase in BHU activity in our Emergency Department. He stated three
of our Board members will be meeting with the county in the next to week to address
this serious problem.

Mr. Moran stated that he is extremely pleased that the Board has given him authority
and support for the concept of a Campus Development Plan.

Lastly, Mr. Moran stated Employee Forums will be held the second week in February
and staff will learn more about the Campus Development Plan at that time.

No action was taken.
16. Report from Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Dietlin reported on the December YTD financial results as follows (dollars in
Thousands):

»Net Operating Revenue — $167,215
»Operating Expense — $167,093
»EROE - $1,888

>EBITDA — $9,971

Other Key Indicators for the current year included the following:

» Average Daily Census - 192
Adjusted Patient Days - 56,415
Surgery Cases -3,344
Deliveries — 1,413

ED Visits — 34,776

Net Patient Accounts Receivable — $43.7
Days in Net Account Receivable — 48.9

YV VVVV

From an operating performance perspective, Mr. Dietlin reported the following for the
current month:

Operating Revenue - $28,702
Operating Expense - $28,329
EBITDA - $1,983

EROE - $632

VVVY

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -5- January 29 2015
87



Mr. Dietlin also presented graphs which reflected Net Days in Patient Accounts
Receivable, Average Daily Census excluding Newborns, Adjusted Patient Days,
Emergency Department Visits, EROE and EBITDA.

Mr. Dietlin noted Open enrollment ends on February 15, 2015.
No action was taken.
17. New Business

a. Consideration to appoint Mr. Wayne Lingenfelter to the Finance, Operations &
Planning Committee

It was moved by Director Dagostino to appoint Mr. Wayne Lingenfelter to a
two-year term on the Finance, Operations & Planning Committee. Director
Finnila seconded the motion.

Chairman Schallock invited Mr. Lingenfelter to the podium. Mr. Lingenfelter
provided a summary of his background and stated he believes his experience and
knowledge will augment the committee and he is pleased to be considered.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Nygaard and
Schallock
NOES: Directors: Reno, Mitchell

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

b. Approval of an Obstetrics and Gynecology physician recruitment agreement with
Dr. Tina Dhillon-Ashley

It was moved by Director Dagostino that we find it is in the best interest of
the public health of the communities served by the District to approve an
independent Physician Recruitment Agreement (not to exceed two-year
income guarantee) with Tina Dhillon-Ashley, M.D., FACOG, not to exceed
$620,000 over two years in order to facilitate this Obstetrics and Gynecology
physician practicing medicine in the communities served by the District.
Director Nygaard seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors:  Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

c. Approval of an Obstetrics and Gynecology physician recruitment agreement
with Dr. Tannaz Adib

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -6- January 29 2015
88



It was moved by Director Dagostino that we find it is in the best interest of
the public health of the communities served by the District to approve an
independent Physician Recruitment Agreement (not to exceed two-year
income guarantee) with Tannaz Adib, M.D., not to exceed $620,000 over two
years in order to facilitate this Obstetrics and Gynecology physician
practicing medicine in the communities served by the District. Director
Nygaard seconded the motion.

AYES: Directors:  Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

d. Approval of a Commercial Real Estate Listing Agreement with Colliers
International, Inc. for leasing of TCHD property

It was moved by Director Dagostino that the TCHD Board of Directors
approve a Commercial Real Estate Listing Agreement with Colliers
International, Inc. for leasing of TCHD property for a term of six months with
an option to extend an additional six months, beginning February 1, 2015
through July 31, 2015 for a total estimated cost of $875,000 for the term.

It was moved by Director Dagostino to amend the motion that the TCHD
Board of Directors approve a Commercial Real Estate Listing Agreement
with Colliers International, Inc. for leasing of TCHD property for a term of 12
months beginning February 1, 2015 through January 31, 2016 for a total
estimated cost of $875,000 for the term. Director Kellett seconded the
motion.

Director Kellett explained this is a lease wholly based on occupancy and there will
be no fees paid without occupancy.

The vote on the amended motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors:  Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

The vote on the main motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors:  Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

18. Old Business - None

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -7- January 29 2015
89



19. Chief of Staff
a. Consideration of January 2015 Credentialing Actions involving the Medical Staff
as recommended by the Medical Executive Committee at their meeting on January
26, 2015.
Dr. Worman stated the Medical Staff New Appointments and Reappointment
Credentials were reviewed and approved by the Credentials Committee and the
Medical Executive Committee and is being brought forward to the Board of
Directors for approval.
It was moved by Director Kellett to approve the January 2015
Credentialing Actions involving the Medical Staff as recommended by
the Medical Executive Committee at their meeting on January 26, 2015.
Director Nygaard seconded the motion.
The vote on the motion was as follows:
AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None
ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None
20. Consent Calendar
It was moved by Director Finnila to approve the Consent Calendar. Director
Nygaard seconded the motion.
It was moved by Director Schallock to pull item 20 (4) a) Meetings and
Conferences, the Governance’s Institute’s Leadership Conference. Director
Kellett seconded the motion.
The vote on the main motion minus the item pulled was as follows:
AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None
ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None
The vote on the main motion was as follows:
AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None
ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None
21. Discussion of items pulled from Consent Agenda.
TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -8- January 29 2015

90



22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

Director Schallock who pulled item 20(4) commented that as members of the
Governance Institute, the District receives five free registrations per year. He
encouraged Board members to take advantage of this benefit and noted per Board
policy, lodging will not be reimbursed for destinations 30 miles or less from the
hospital.

It was moved by Director Schallock to approve the Governance Institute’s
Leadership Conference. Director Finnila seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion is as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard
Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

Reports (Discussion by exception only)
Legislative Update

Chairman Schallock reported the Legislature has reconvened and bills should be in by
the end of February.

Comments by members of the Public

There were no comments by members of the public.
Additional Comments by Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Moran did not have any further comments.

Board Communications

Director Dagostino commended Mr. Moran and his executive team for keeping the
Board well informed and presenting an honest picture which assists the Board in
making informed decisions.

Director Finnila commented that we are looking forward to a very active year and will be
looking strongly at quality measures for our patients. She stated we will also be
working on developing the Campus Development Plan and other initiatives and will
report back to you on the progress we have made.

Director Kellett commented that Tri-City participated and was a sponsor of the Carlsbad
Marathon. He expressed appreciation to the staff and volunteers who made the event
a success.

Director Reno did not have any comments.

Director Mitchell expressed her appreciation to staff and fellow Board members for their

support as she transitions into her new role as a Board member role and elected
official.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -9- January 29 2015

91



27.

28.

29.

30.

32.

33.

Director Nygaard did not have any comments.
Report from Chairperson

Chairman Schallock echoed Director Kellett's comments related to the Carlsbad
Marathon and expressed appreciation to the many staff who assisted and gave their
time in the event. Chairman Schallock also commented on the “Lucky Thirteen” who
were selected to train over the last 6-8 months to do the half Marathon.

Chairman Schallock stated we are moving forward with the Campus Development Plan
and the Crisis Stabilization Unit and the Board will be meeting with the Executive Team
on other strategic planning initiatives.

Oral Announcement of Items to be Discussion in Closed Session

Chairman Schallock reported the Board would be returning to Closed Session to
complete unfinished closed session business.

Motion to return to Closed Session.
Chairman Schallock adjourned the meeting to closed session at 4:33 p.m.
Open Session

At 6:15 p.m. Chairman Schallock reported the Board was back in open session. All
Board members were present.

Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session.

Chairperson Schallock reported the Board authorized Mr. Moran to retain Howard
and Howard to advise the District on labor negotiations on the terms outlined in the
engagement agreement dated January 27, 2015, subject to final approval of General
Counsel. Chairman Schallock also reported the Board approved the amended
engagement agreement with Procopio Cory Hargreaves & Savitch as proposed in its
letter dated January 28, 2015 by a unanimous vote.

There being no further business Chairman Schallock adjourned the meeting at 6:15
p.m.

Larry Schallock, Chairman

ATTEST:

Ramona Finnila, Secretary

TCHD Reguiar Board of Directors Meeting -10- January 29 2015

92



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR A SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

January 29, 2015 — 1:30 o'clock p.m.
Classroom 6- Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District was held at the
location noted above at 4002 Vista Way at 1:30 p.m. on January 29, 2015.

The following Directors constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors were present:

Director Jim Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Ramona Finnila
Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD
Director Laura E. Mitchell
Director Julie Nygaard

Director RoseMarie Reno
Director Larry Schallock

Also present were:

Tim Moran, Chief Executive Officer
Steve Dietlin, Chief Financial Officer
Scott Worman, M.D., Chief of Staff

Greg Moser, General Legal Counsel
Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant
Rick Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

1.

The Board Chairman, Director Schallock, called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. in
Classroom 6 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion at Tri-City Medical Center with attendance
as listed above. Director led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Agenda

It was moved by Director Nygaard to approve the agenda as presented. Director
Dagostino seconded the motion.

It was moved by Director Dagostino to amend the agenda to reflect that the Board
is giving consideration to the Chief Executive Officer to move forward with the
concept of a Campus Development Plan. Director Finnila seconded the motion.
The amended motion passed unanimously (7-0).

The vote on the main motion passed unanimously (7-0).

Public Comments — Announcement

Chairman Schallock read the Public Comments section listed on the Board Agenda.
There were no public comments.

Open Session

93



B. a) Consideration of direction to Chief Executive Officer to move forward with the
concept of a Campus Development Plan

It was moved by Director Kellett to authorize the Chief Executive Officer to
move forward with the concept of a Campus Development Plan. Director
Reno seconded the motion.

Directors expressed their support and concurred it is time to revisit the Campus
Development Plan and refine and modify it as appropriate. It was suggested a
Press Release be developed announcing the plans to move forward with a
Campus Development Plan. Mr. Moran stated he will also keep the community
apprised of developments through community breakfasts and forums

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors:  Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

6. There being no further business, Chairman Schallock adjourned the meeting at 1:37
p.m.

Larry W. Schallock
Chairman

ATTEST:

Ramona Finnila
Secretary

TCHD Special Board of Directors Meeting -2- January 29, 2015
94



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR A SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

January 27, 2015 - 10:00 o’clock a.m.
Assembly Rooms 2&3 - Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District was held at the
location noted above at 4002 Vista Way at 10:00 a.m. on January 27, 2015.

The following Directors constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors were present:

Director Jim Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Ramona Finnila
Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD
Director Laura E. Mitchell
Director Julie Nygaard

Director Larry Schallock

Director Reno was absent.
Also present were:

Tim Moran, Chief Executive Officer

Scott Worman, M.D., Chief of Staff

Marcus Contardo, M.D., Chairman, Physician Behavior Committee
Howard Richmond, M.D., Chairman, Physician Well Being Committee
Jody Root, General Legal Counsel

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant

Rick Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

1. The Board Chairman, Director Schallock, called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m. in
Assembly Rooms 2&3 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion at Tri-City Medical Center with
attendance as listed above. Director Nygaard led the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Public Comments — Announcement

Chairman Schallock read the Public Comments section listed on the Board Agenda.
There were no public comments.

4, Oral Announcement of Iltems to be discussed during Closed Session
Chairman Schallock deferred this item to the Board’s General Counsel. General
Counsel, Mr. Root, made an oral announcement of item listed on the January 27, 2015
Special Board of Directors Meeting Agenda to be discussed during Closed Session
which included one matter, Hearings on Reports of the Hospital Medical Audit or Quality
Assurance .

5. Motion to go into Closed Session

It was moved by Director Dagostino and seconded by Director Kellett
to go into Closed Session. The motion passed (6-0-1) with Director Reno absent.

95



6. Chairman Schallock adjourned the meeting to Closed Session at 10:05 a .m.

7. The Board returned to Open Session at 1:25 p.m. All Board members were present with
the exception of Director Reno.

8. Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session.
Chairman Schallock reported no action had been taken in closed session.

9. There being no further business, Chairman Schallock adjourned the meeting at 1:25
p.m.

Larry W. Schallock
Chairman
ATTEST:

Ramona Finnila
Secretary

TCHD Special Board of Directors Meeting -2- January 27, 2015
96



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR A SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

February 5, 2015 — 10:00 o’clock a.m.
Assembly Rooms 2&3 - Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District was held at the
location noted above at 4002 Vista Way at 10:00 a.m. on February 5, 2015.

The following Directors constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors were present:

Director Jim Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Ramona Finnila
Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD
Director Laura E. Mitchell
Director Julie Nygaard

Director RoseMarie V.Reno
Director Larry Schallock

Also present were:

Tim Moran, Chief Executive Officer

Steve Dietlin, Chief Executive Officer
Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive
David Bennett, Chief Marketing Officer
Esther Beverly, Vice President/Human Resources
Wayne Knight, SVP, Medical Affairs

Glen Newhart, Vice President, Foundation
Scott Worman, M.D., Chief of Staff

Gene Ma, M.D., Chief of Staff Elect

Greg Moser, General Legal Counsel

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant

Rick Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

1.

The Board Chairman, Director Schallock, called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m. in
Assembly Rooms 2&3 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion at Tri-City Medical Center with
attendance as listed above. Director Dagostino led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of the Agenda

It was moved by Director Dagostino to approve the agenda as presented. Director
Nygaard seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

Public Comments — Announcement

Chairman Schallock read the Public Comments section listed on the Board Agenda.
There were no public comments.

Oral Announcement of Items to be discussed during Closed Session

Chairman Schallock deferred this item to the Board’'s General Counsel. General
Counsel, Mr. Moser made an oral announcement of items listed on the February 5, 2015



Special Board of Directors Meeting Agenda to be discussed during Closed Session
which included Conference with Real Property Negotiators regarding three properties 1)
APN# 166-010 31; 2) APN# 213-110-01-00; and 3) APN# 166-500-32, Reports Involving
Trade Secrets, Conference with Labor Negotiators, one matter of Potential Litigation and
two matters of Existing Litigation.

Motion to go into Closed Session

It was moved by Director Finnila and seconded by Director Kellett to go into
Closed Session. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

Chairman Schallock adjourned the meeting to Closed Session at 10:05 a.m.

The Board returned to Open Session at 4:29 p.m. All Board members were present.
Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session.

It was moved by Director Dagostino to approve securing proposals for
architectural designs for the development of the Emergency Department, OB/NICU
renovation and parking. Director Finnila seconded the motion. The motion

passed unanimously (7-0).

There being no further business, Chairman Schallock adjourned the meeting at 4:30
p.m.

Larry W. Schallock
Chairman

ATTEST:

Ramona Finnila
Secretary

TCHD Special Board of Directors Meeting -2- February 5, 2015

98



awesg F= J_,uuav.m_ 1 :deah Joud 0} paJediod asuewIOdg

%001 %88 %00T %ES %00T %SL %98 %88 %6 %00T %001 %001 ¥TAd
| %00T  %00T  %00T %007 %00T %001 STAd

Aey Ady Je qad uer 33Q AON 10 dag
:(bTOZ "1BIN - €T0T “1dy) eluioyed 2502n|9 poo|q dA1e13d0oisod ‘IN'Y 9 P3]|01IU0D YIM sjualied Asadung Jeipie) (p-jul-dIdS

%001 %96 %001 %00T %6 %001 %96 %001 %001 %001 %001 %56 PTAd

O %001 P %00T | %00T  STAd
unf Aeln Jdy 1BIA EY| uef 29@ AON 120 das Sny nr

%86 {(¥T0T 1B - £T0Z “Jdv) euwiojed 3wy pu3 A1231ng Ja)Y SIH T UM PaNUNU0sIQ sanoKqiuy dejAydoud g-4ui-dids
%66 | %001 %26 %00T  %00T  %00T  %00T %007 %96 %00T  %00T %001 %96 YTAd
"%00T %00T | %00T | %001 %001 %00T | %00T  SIAd

AON PO
sjuailed [2215NS 10) UONI3S IN0IGIUY MIIejAydold (T-4ul-dIdS

%66 :{(PTOT BN - €T0T "Jdv) e1Liog|e)

%00T %00T %001 %001 %0017 %00T %00T %96 %00T PTAd
%001 %001 %00T | %00T = %001 STAd
290 AON

uoIsIaU| [BIIINS 0] 10Ud INOH T UIYNA PBAIIBY dII0IqRUY anoejAydoad (T-Jui-dids

%001 %001 %001

%66 {(pT0Z 1B - ETOT “1dy) elulopie)

%S6 | %001 %00T %001 %001 %00T %98 %88 %00T %00T %001 %001 %88 #TA4
| %00T @ %007 %0071 %00T %00T | %00T STAd
::_. >m_>_ .a< hm_>_ nu"_ _._E uun_ >oz uuo

—

| %00T

%S6 :(p10Z "JBW - £T0T "1dy) eluioped [EALLLY [ENDSOH JO SAINUIA 06 UMM PAAIBI3Y 1Jd Alewlid (eg-INY
{SIND) SSOJAIRS PROPINY B ADOPIIN Jof JRU)
SNSRI IO
SILEBACEH

s3ua) [epay AD-uL

&)

99



S0

awies ....huzum | :se3A Jouid 0) pasedwod azuetuiopag

‘ulW Ul AWi| ueIpa - W3wWudissy pag o) Jooq

YTAd
STAd

| %sve %912 %LST  %STT  %EST  %I9T  WEGT  %WYT  %60T  %8ST  %SLT  %89C
L %Lt %eve AR \%95ic T %9ER E8'T

@3 3yl 40 Ino siaysuel)

%9°E %S'E %8'S %8'E %0'v %t'Z %8 %9'E %L'T %0'E %E'E %E'E %9'C YTAd
ocicl [ %YL %SV %Z'S

EIN 3ny nr
{LOM1) Juawieas) Jnoyum yal

(@3) wwewnedeqg AousSiews

%001 |_ %00T %00T %00T %001 %001 %00T %001 %001 %96 %001 %00T %001 PTAd
| %00T %001 %00T | %00T | %001 %00T %00T STAd
Can |

%86 H(pT0T 1BIN - £TOT "1dy) eluiojjed Asaging 13ye sixejAydoid JUA ieudoiddy paniaday oypn swuaned A1ading :z-31A-dIDS
%001 %00T %00T %001 %78 %001 %00T %68 %001 %007 %001 %001 PIAd
%00T | %001 %00T | .
%L6 ((PT0T "1eN - £T0T '1dy) eiusojijed {eally 01 Joud Adeaay) 19)0(g elag uo syuaned A1R3uns (z-pi1ed-dids
%S6 _ %S6 %6 %96 %001 %E6 %88 %6 %56 - x.m..m %S6 %007 %00T PTAd

~ %00T

%86 :(y10T Jew - €T0C 1dy) elusoyed 700d 40 (Aeqg dO-150d) T QOd U panoway s313yie) Ateunn :6-Jul-d1dS

100



S

JeaA 1014d 03 patedwiod UBKIO|IY

%E9 %9 %9

Gy Sy ejjof. Qsan’ Jewojed  seluidul
jeucpen  ewucye) ej sdduds sddiag

L1endsoH jo Suney jjesang,,

4
HUSOH

SWaNSAS % SIIPINCL a103Y3DIY Jo v

)
€102/1€/2T-€102/1/T :pouad yrewrpuag 2009¢€ xog do
2sedwo) jendsoH :32.n0¢ yiewyouag A 95 1o oL) SAHYIM

T%TE %TE %89 %0'8 %69 VIAd
%TT | %TT | %6T STAd

(s1auenp Juijjoy - ajey (enuuy) ayey Janoun) aaAo|dw3 Asejunjoau)

% 1L | %1l : %LTT %TT1 %1ZL bTAS
%26 | %86 i

%66 STAd
das Iny
(s1auenD Suljjoy - 2}eY |ENUUY) 21eY Jarouin) I3Ao|dw3 Asejunjopn

(26 Wo) xLE = ojfiusIag (W) Wos} 27 = diuedled

{g'0-} 8'42 = usop (1) 6°L9 = ucowy
- . A B K784 clal | oo eym
9Ed wawasesug juaiweBeBugy uonoesnes

y uoieysnes
6 6L diyssaune)

{mEl Woy) 4,82 = sjRuUeased

331005 UE3W Y306 [EUONEN {0°t-) 1°99 = ucow
Jusiuabebug + voidessHEes,
wdiystounsed
AIUEACYE
131U3) [EdpaN AL UeiEISReS @@»@EEW_

©)

101



1234 Joud 0} paIediiod FIURWIONIY

Iay
|euonen

Sy Bljof
1183 e7 sddiiag

ason

JBWOIEY . SBHUIDUY
sdding

%09 %E9 %0, 12

L %09 %SL VIAd

L %SL %9L %TL %9L %

Iny
jeuoiien

ny |jor

ejuiopien ey sdduos

asan

Jewajed sejuiug
sddisag

JJuawuosau3 [epdsoy,,

Bny
|euonen

Say gjjof
eiuioyije] e7sddiag

Jewajed Sejjunuy
sddias

PTAS

SLA4

Ay
|euoien

eiuioyies) eisd

asan

Jetuojed seyuidug
sddussg

Fay
|euonen

Iy e|jof
e|ulogie) e sdduss

Jewdjed . senuizug
sddung

|euoileN

3y Bjjof
giusopie) e1sdduss

JBLWO[Ed  SeHuDUT
sddiing

YIAd

STA4

LJendsoy ayi puawuwoday,,

102



LT T T Jeah 10ud 0) pasedwial 3duBULIOpYY
%98 %b8 %EB %L8 %18 %8 %E8 %98 %68 %08 %98 %LL %08 %88 %6L %8 %9L %08 %58 YIAd
| %Z8  %S8 %98  %I8 %88 STA
By g o a oled. se B dy gs (] 0 0 da Iny
pHone e 0 e dd do
Juoneuwnoyu) adseydsig,,
%P9 %19 %59 %9 WED %9 %09 %9 %C9 %TS %59 %ES %S9 %69 %95 %29 %19 %b9 %S9 v;.._.
Iy Sy Bjjor asin Jewajed  senuul

jeuonen

eiwopie] e1sdduis

sddiiag

Ad

LS3UNIPA INOGR UOIIENUNWIWOY,,

103



%LE'T %00'T %960- %78'T %661~ %50'T- %910~ %180 %6291 %0E"0 %ETE %55 T- %LLT- yTAd

%000 %L0'T %0L'0 %072 %661 %E6'T %1v'0 %IE T~ %EET STA4
33png a e dy o T Z 0 0 D d3 3Ny

Q anuaaay JunesadQ je10l Jo % I0Y3 QHIL

S8E'VS £57% (v9z3) 88L5 (1159) (6225} (sv%) (4143 TLTYS £85 Sv8S {(90v95) {L9v$) vTAd

{0s) 980°2$ 8615 7£9% 955% 8955 ZI1$ {8vES) 89£5 STAd

B Ioa NI e L R N A v T TGagE Gt T 1990 AONT o e =

(sasuadx3 JaA0 anuaA3Y 553IX3) spuesnoy] ul $ 3043 aHOL

Tesuey Ay aIA

aiA
001-SL €8 (474 IR £ER v'i8 VEL 878 8'68 S'16 506 8'06 L8 0'8L PIAd
001-SL L'8L S'6L 9'LL S6L 6'LL 18 TLL T'8L STAd
e = N JeN gag TUe; T AONT Vo —dny —IAr Ty

unf
(d/v) a1aeAed 53un02dy wr sAeq JNDL

5-8y [X:14 £80 r'ey '8y (41 £0S [43] Y4 £'15 6'6v 0’8y L8y 0’6y YTAd
75-87 8'8Y 0TS 6'8% 0'6b 6'8v 6'LY 8'8% £9% STAd
aduey AY g e dy % Q3 g 0 0 N da 3Ny
E0 (4/v) 21eA1929Y 51UN0OIIY Ul sAeQ DNDL
UOREWUICIY] (RlRuRUd)

SIUEALCE
Ja1ua) [epaj A

&

104



9'2ES L'0ES SreS 9'€eS

6125 0TS €475 1175 £61%
6615 TS _6'81% B'81$

(4143 9'12$ IS PTIAd
661$ v1zs LLes STAd
AON 8] dss S i el

S0T | svr 0s'T BL'T 8.1 v6'T 80'¢ LET 0s7 69'T Sv'l : : vTAd
o1t [ vl o'l 6v'T ST
13A001 unfaix ABWGIA. J0ViGIA | JBAIGIA | @83 QLA UErGiA | 234 QIA AONQIA 3

109 | 66§ S6'S v0'9 609 98's SL'S £6'S 45 90'9 s0°9 009 £0'9 YIAd
(A% ‘
Fisfpna SAV.QIA [T UnT o R = .

109

pag paidnaQ paisnipy Jad (juajeainb3 awij-|nd) 314 pled JWOL

%4989 %VEY %0T'v %98

%V6 € %a'v %68'S %619
%VE'S
e - TS R

%80T %56'S %1L'8 %TT'Y

%0v'v PTAd
STAd

1iesadQ (e10] 0 % vYALi83 QHIL

L16'TTS 1ZT'TS yZT'TS LOE'TS T10'1$ 881'TS S59'TS LTLTS £59°6S 079°T$ 8LT'TS 180'1$ 09T'TS$ PIAL
167015 0LY'TIS 867'TS £86'TS 968'T$ 888'1S 95v°'TS 8865 19L°TS STAS
34png (] £ 0y P (]2 . =T§ 0 D d Any
U

{uoneziowy pue uoneiaIdag ‘saxe) ‘152i21uj 2.04aq sTulused) spuesnoy | Ul vaLllgd aHIL

105



:3eaA 101d 0} PpAIedWOd IDUEWI0LAY

8.2'855'T S| wLE'bIS $ PSO'ETE S 6L6'€97 $ yue'ssT  § EZE'EET $ voT'LL m_ v/N YTAd
S S09'6€9 ¢ 6618V $ LTTELS  $ S08'IsY  §  L9V'Lv9 $  STAS

anuaAay 19N Pa1dadx] elutojied pasanod)

9p5'£89'L s| versez’ ¢ Tosuee't 4 mOS'EwyT 4 SSTZsE § 09Z'BLZ'L S ueE'TZY  § v/N VTAd

160'868'T § WLU'9LT'T § EVED99T S PrI'9LE'T § (BE'T9YT $ wv9'IEZr 5§ GTAd

sadieyn Juaneq eiuiogije) paiano)

&= v/N vTAd

pa1e3J] SIUBNE BIUIOJI|ET) PRISAOD)) JO JaQUINN

wuieey ERERl / BIUICHED PRIBACY

-1e3A J01d 0] P3Jedio AIVEW IO

suonEeniaN|} 13yIew 03 §33Gns pue pajaulsas Ajny,

$  YIAd

1v8'T6L S EI6'LLL  $ TIS'E9L $ v6T'98L § EOL'BBL

LAN|EA 01|0JU0 WUIWMOpPU]

155'9E6 S [ 1ELes S 529021 $ SEL'SY § [z9'05 § 691 S 91007 § 6061vT $ OPOG6l $ z8sevz  $ 15402 S O06v'8  § ESI'ST  $  bTAd
‘vzrsse S : . g - — T

10

pasiey spung

106



o d8uey. :Je3A Joud 0] paledwod 3dueuopad

14" L [4} ot 0t 91 91 14 ST ot 14 YTAd

48 ar 6T 61 81 4" 91 91 LT €1 L T VTAd

SWRIOA

SIVENCE
131u) [eAP3aN AND-uL

107



wes [~ ZERER :1eaA Joud 03 pasedwod aduewlIopad

T'€6T _ 0661 1°861 T°e6l L[8T 6°'0T¢C ¢eoT  v96l 9881 6°/61 [4%:] '6LT 6181 VTAd

= T

G

8Vl _ ovi Tt 01T 10T 981 LT 891 09T €6l L9T SET vt PIAd

IElo7Tig

e

o

L1z €61

(saniwauixg samai) sase) A1a8uns Juswade|day ulor Jofe|n

108



aweg ENET: :1eaA Joud 0) pasedwod dUBWIOHRd
l | p H

[ ks Adrd—_

65T 851 65°'T 89T 091 6’1 85T 961 LS'T €91 €9'17 691 S9'1 PTAd

65T 85T 851 99T 891 89T €91 791 STAd

(anuanay d1/anuanay [e10]) 10304 paisnipy JNDL

€t 91 (4} L 0T ST 0T 9 6 1T (4" 6 9 YIAd
== — o i :

e e T =)

i

sase) A1aging 1eaH uadQ

[4" S €T (44 8 ot L VIAd

SUOIU3AIa| JRIpJR) JuU3eding

9L5¢ L6T 8T¢ 80¢ LLT 881 6¢C 0zt 1444 144 LEC 1144 9¢¢ VTAd

saiania(Q

109



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

Building Operating Leases

FOOR \\(/(@ U

rMonth Ending January 31, 2015

Base
Rate

per. Sq Total Rent per LeaseTerm Cost
Lessor. Sq.Ft. | Ft. current month (a)| Beginning Ending |Services & Locatlon Center
Gary A. Colner & Kathryn Ainsworth-
Colner Family Trust
4913 Colusa Dr. Dr Dhruvil Gandhi
Oceanside, Ca 92056 2095 West Vista Way,Ste.106
V#79235 1,650 | $1.85 [(a) $ 4,149.39 8/1/12 7/31/15|Vista, Ca 92083 8460
Tri-City Wellness, LLC
6250 El Camino Real Wellness Center
Carlsbad, CA 92009 Approx 6250 E| Camino Real
V#80388 87000 | $4.08 |(a) $232,282.00 7/113 6/30/28|Carlsbad, CA 92009 7760
GCO
3621 Vista Way Performance Improvement
Oceanside, CA 92056 3927 Waring Road, Ste.D
#V81473 1,683] $1.50 |(a) $ 3,398.15 1/1/13 12/31/15|Oceanside, Ca 92056 8756
Golden Eagle Mgmt
2775 Via De La Valle, Ste 200 Nifty After Fifty
Del Mar, CA 92014 3861 Mission Ave, Ste B25
V#81553 4,307| $0.95 $ 5,699.12 5/113 4/30/18|Oceanside, CA 92054 9551
Investors Property Mgmt. Group
cl/o Levitt Family Trust OP Physical Therapy, OP OT & OP
2181 El Camino Real, Ste. 206 Speech Therapy 7772 - 76%
Oceanside, Ca 92054 2124 E. El Camino Real, Ste.100 7792 - 12%
V#81028 5,214 | $1.65 ((a) $ 9,126.93 9/1/12 8/31/17|Oceanside, Ca 92054 7782 - 12%
Melrose Plaza Complex, LP
c/o Five K Management, Inc.
P O Box 2522 Outpatient Behavioral Heaith
La Jolla, CA 92038 510 West Vista Way
V#43849 7,247 | $1.22 [{a) $ 9,811.17 7111 7/1/16}Vista, Ca 92083 7320
Medical Acquisition Co., Inc.
| Gateway Rd. Human Resources Office
L .pbad, Ca 92009 1211 West Vista Way
V#80390 3,527 | $2.00 |(a) $ 7,054.00 4/1/11 3/30/15|Vista, Ca 92083 8650
OPS Enterprises, LLC Chemotherapy/infusion Oncology
3617 Vista Way, Bldg. 5 Office
Oceanside, Ca 92056 3617 Vista Way, Bldg.5
V#81250 4,760 | $3.55 |(a) $ 22,377.00 10/1/12 10/1/22|Oceanside, Ca 92056 7086
Ridgeway/Bradford CA LP
DBA: Vista Town Center
PO Box 19068 Nifty after Fifty
irvine, CA 92663 510 Hacienda Drive Suite 108-A
V#81503 3,307 | $1.10 $ 4,936.59 10/28/13 3/3/18|Vista, CA 92081 9550
Tri City Real Estate Holding &
Management Company, LLC Vacant Medical Office Building 8462
4002 Vista Way 4120 Waring Rd Until
Oceanside, Ca 92056 6,123 | $1.37 $ 8,358.19 12/19/M11 12/18/16}Oceanside, Ca 92056 operational
Tri City Real Estate Holding &
Management Company, LLC Vacant Bank Building 8462
4002 Vista Way 4000 Vista Way Until
Oceanside, Ca 92056 4,295 | $3.13 $ 13,223.95 11112 12/31/16{Oceanside, Ca 92056 operational

Total $ 320,416.49

(a) Total Rent includes Base Rent plus property taxes, association fees, insurance, CAM expenses, etc.

CAl lepraidnnneliantll AnnNatall nrallMicrrneaffiAindawel\ Tamnanrans Intarnat FilaclT antant Nittanlki 7ART IME 1G4 1an 2N18 Einannra | aacac




- ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

2 micity Medical Center | S YOU

Education & Travel Expense
Month Ending January 31, 2015

Cost

Centers Description Invoice# Amount Vendor # Attendees
8740 ETHICAL ISSUES IN BEHAVORIAL HEALTH 10915  165.00 78031 SARAH JAYYOUSI
8740 CONTINUING EDUCATION 121914  175.00 79202 LAURA WIDMAYER
7010 WEBINAR:ADV DECISION FOR EMTAL 102214  185.00 14365 SUE KIRK
8740 GERIATRIC PHYSICAL THERAPY 10915  200.00 49111 ELLEN W. OCONNOR
8740 ORTHOPEDIC NURSING SYMPOSIUM 10915  200.00 79494 DIANNE MONTIJO
8740 PALS ACLS 10915  200.00 82315 COLIN HURLOW PAONESSA
7790 OTAC CONFERENCE 73014  259.00 61404 FARRELL SHEFFIELD
7400 HIGH RISK PERINATAL 110314  350.00 81041 SHARON DAVIES
8610 GOV FORUM 11315  460.21 78591 LARRY W. SCHALLOCK
6171 PROVIDING HEALTH FOR INCARCERATED PATIENTS 120214  489.14 80617 CARISSA DAMARA
7772 DIZZNESS, VERTIGO COURSE 102114  599.00 82274 ANNA DANILENKO
8723 MEDICARE LEARNING 112614  970.41 80401 JAY MOTOKAWA
7420 DAVINCI COURSE 110314 1,000.00 78238 MARY DIAMOND
8390 ASHP ANNUAL MEETING 121514 1,017.76 79349 TORI HONG
7420 DAVINCI COURSE 120914 1,019.86 38530 BONNIE KLOTZLY
7420 PEER REVIEW BOOT CAMP 120914 1,795.00 31301 SHARON SCHULTZ
7420 PROCTORING - INTUITIVE SURGICAL 621283 3,000.00 80421 DHRUVIL GANDHI
7420 PROCTORING - INTUITIVE SURGICAL 621284 3,000.00 80421 DHRUVIL GANDHI
7420 PROCTORING - INTUITIVE SURGICAL 621285 3,000.00 80421 DHRUVIL GANDHI
7420 PROCTORING - INTUITIVE SURGICAL 621523 3,000.00 80421 DHRUVIL GANDHI
8740 MSN NP PROGRAM - TUITION REIM 10915 5,000.00 82312 STEVEN ALDEN
8750 HCCA CONFERENCE 120814 178.83 81004 MATTHEW MUSHET
8750 HCCA CONFERENCE 121014  190.83 81420 ASHLEY FREEMAN

m



Report on Leadership Academy
January 22-23, 2015
RoseMarie V. Reno
Leadership — Our Vision
This year's Leadership Academy was held January 22-23, 2015 in Sacramento, CA.

Dave McGee's (CEO, ACHD) opening address stated” “this is the largest attendance in a very
long time” (attendees 52+ not counting staff).

In attendance were many newly elected Board Members with their CEOs present as well. Dave
spoke on the “necessity of succession planning, an important position to think about early on to
train for transitioning, etc.” In relation to this, Dave then introduced Ken Cohen, new Executive
Director who will be replacing Tom Peterson who will be preparing to retire in the Spring of
2016. He then introduced Amber Wiley, Senior Legislative Advocate. “District Boards have a
local accountability”, Amber says, and “it is incumbent upon the Board to ensure your District
Hospital’'s names and goals are heard legislatively”. Some of her examples were the “mental
health issues ongoing throughout California, integrating mental health into Primary Care, labor
relations, quality of care and local government information (LAFCO) striving to represent all
Districts.” Dave emphasized that “ACHD must remain active for ali District Hospitals and all
must work together”.

Ken Cohen spoke on “Quality of Care Metrics and Measurements and what tools are utilized for
this data”. “What does your hospital have in place?” He further stated “the Brown Act can be
misconstrued”. “Board Members have no individual authority.” “Some Board Members drive
their ships into the light house because they do not pay attention to governmental statutes.”

Cohen says three things that make Trustees effective:
1. Understanding the Process

2. Power of Persuasion

3. Patience

Cohen went on to say “serializing is something the Brown Act looks upon with disdain, i.e.,
making decisions by a majority prior to a Board Meeting is a liability, also divides loyalties
regarding a private issue, be guarded that the issue does not interfere with the organization’s
business”. Further, he addressed the issue of “Mission Confusion”, be sure hospital’s finances
are sustainable and viable.

He further addressed “Market Places”, stating that “small rural hospitals have the most
challenges”. “Some of the key issues facing healthcare Districts currently says Cohen are:

o Key financial viability,
e Declining re-imbursement,

o Being viewed by the community as a commodity,

1

112



e Balancing community needs,

¢ Organization (hospital) is viewed by the community on the level of quality of care they
receive (quality of care best practices).”

Following Mr. Cohen was Karma Bass whom | have been acquainted with since the beginning
of her career. She has matured immensely and spoke as a profound consultant with a great
deal of knowledge and experience in hospital governance, health care policy, board
effectiveness and strategic planning.

She stated “internal group dynamics, trust, self-reflection, effective decision making are some of
the characteristics that make up effective Board dynamics and best practices.” “Behaviors that
impede good governance include how members dominate group discussion, scheduling
meetings with little or “no notice” or lack of material regarding the issue or losing focus of the
meeting.” Karma discussed best practices and duties of a Board Member, Duty of Caring, Duty
of Loyality, Duty of Obedience, with oversight in finances and issues regarding financial
expenditures. Further, she spoke on community involvement, stating “it's best to bring in the
experts to sit on committees”. She urged “avoid use of Advisory Committees”. She also
addressed the use of “Consent Calendars” and “items of significant importance with financial
importance and best to agendaize these”. Karma did emphasize “committees should vet all
necessary materials related to issues and the minutes of the committees should reflect same”.
She addressed “use of community members on committees as a very strong sense of
community service”. Last but not least, Karma addressed the “relationship between the CEO
and the Board and getting the job done effectively”!

Julianne Morath, another great speaker especially in disseminating information on how it is
“‘important for new Board Members to be aware of Governance roles, Patient Safety and the
Board's fiduciary role as oversight”. Julianne was named by Beckers’ Hospital Review as one
of the top 50 experts leading patient safety this year. She is the author of “Do No Harm” and
“The Quality Advantage”.

Another area important to all Board Members was the Brown Act and Fair Political Practices
Commission, “Rules of Engagement” presented by Martha Ann Knutson, JD. She expressed
that “the central element of governing a public entity is transparency, simply deliberating the
people’s business in an open manner”. Her presentation included how a Board goes about
meeting transparency standards and the implications of violating those standards. “Utilizing the
Brown Act and related governmental statutes will aid the Board Members in the conduct of the
people’s business”, says Ms. Knutston. She discussed “the difference between profits and non-
profits and addressed the necessity of posting agendas, i.e. teleconferencing”. “During the
teleconferencing at least a quorum of the members of the legislative body shall participate from
locations within the boundaries of the territory over which the local agency exercises
jurisdiction.” Lastly, she addressed “there wili be no secret balloting”.

The last session was on Public Entity Accounting: “Understanding District Financial
Statements” (income and balance sheets). This session was given by Mr. James Marth, CPA,
ARPM. He stated that “the Balance Sheet is a snap shot of much of what the District owes and
is owed to the District”. “Board Members should know what their cash position is (the District’s)
related to cash needs, what are liquidity measures for the District, is there improvement, what is
your environment, tracking healthcare costs, inflation, are costs out pricing inflation, i.e. medical
care.” “What is the measurement critical to your organization?” “Are you meeting goals, debts
being paid on time, etc.?”

2

113



Again, a very good session, especially for newly elected Board Members and a very good
review for all attendees.

114



SEMINAR EVALUATION FORM

SEMINAR TITLE: ACHD Leadership

LOCATION: Sacramento, CA DATES: January 22-23, 2015

Laura E. Mitchell, Board Member

1.

Identify reason for attending seminar:
Newly elected Board Member

List the major/most important topics of the seminar. Provide a brief explanation of key
information covered under each topic and include your comments on the quality of the
speakers and/or content.

The program included what ACHD is, the role of Board Members, the Brown Act and
understanding financial statements.

All the speakers were engaging, readily answered questions and made well organized
presentations and had helpful supplemental materials.

Additional Comments

In addition to elected Board Members, this class would be very helpful to administrators
new to California Hospital Districts.

115



